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Taurus Asset Managemant Company Limited —
2" Floar, Plot Mo-31, Echelon Institutional Areq, TAU R S
Sector-32, Gurugram, Haryana-122 00l l ’

Tel {B) 0124 4531500 MUI'UOI Fund

CIN Ua7130MH1993PLC073154 NOTICE

Notice is hereby piven that the 29 Annual General Mecting of the Members of Taurys Asset
Management Comnpany Limited will be held on Fnday, the July 204 2622, at 11:30 A M. (IST) through
Video Conferencing (“VC™) / Other Audio-Visual Meags (“OAVM™) to wansact the following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS

L T receive, consider and adopt Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial vear
ended March 31, 2022 topether with the report of the Auditor's and Directors’ thereon.

2. Yo appaint a director in place of Mr. Harbans Lal {DIN No. 00076405), who retires by rotation and
being cligible, offers himself for te-appeintment.

3. To re-appoint M/'s Thakur, Vaidyanath Adyar & Co., Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of
the Company and fix their remuneration

T consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as on
Ordinary Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and all other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companics (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
as amended from dme to time (inchiding any statutory madification(s) or re-enactments thereof for
the time being in force), the Company heceby re-appoint M/s Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyae & Co,
Chattered Accounrants, New Delhi, {Fitm Registration Ne. O0003ENY, as the Starutory Auditors of
the company to hold office from the condusion of ensulng Aanval General Meeting tll the
conclusion of the 34 Annual General Meetng (o be held for the financial year 2026-27, ar such
remunetation plus Goods & Service Tax as applicable and out of pocket expiense clg, as may be
mutually apreed between the Board of Directors of the Cotnpany and the Auditors ™

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4. To appoint Me. Kanishk Kapur (DIN: G5506722) as a Dircetor of the company

T'o consider and if thought fit, 1o pass, with or without modification(s), the following resclution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 152 and al] other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act’) and the Rules framed thereunder (including any statutory
madification(s) or amendment(s) thereto or re-enactmenty(s) thereof for the dime bemng in force), Mr.
Kanishk Kapur (DIN: (9506722), who was appoiated by the Board of Directurs, based on the
recommendation of the Board and Nemination and Eemuneration Committee, 35 an Addifonal
Director of the Cotnpany w.ef. February 25, 2022 and who holds office up to the date of cnsuing
Annual General Meeting of the Company in terms of Section 1611} of the Act and the Articles of
Assuciation of the Company aud who is cligible fur appointment and has consented to act as a
Dircctor of the Company, and in respect of whom the Company bas received notice in wiiting under
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Section 160 of the Act from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and is
hereby appointed as a 1irector of the Company liable to retre by rotation.”

To appoinc Mr, Ravinder Kumar Jain (DIN: 00024692) as an Independent Director of the
company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resoluton as an
Ordinary Resclution:

“RESOLYED pursuvant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule [V and all
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) read with Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and the applicable provisions of the
Secutities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996, including any statutory
modificauon(s} ot re-enactment(s} thereof for the time being in force, Mr. Ravinder Kumar Jain
(DIN: 00021692}, who was appointed by the Board of Directors, based on the recommendation of
the Board and Nomination and Remuneration Committee, as an Jidditional Director of the Company
wel Aprl 12, 2022 and whoe holds office up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meedng in
terms of section 161(1) of the Act and the Article of Association of the Cotnpany and who is eligilble
for appointment and has given his consent along with 2 declaration that he meets the criteria for
independence under Section 149(6) of the Act, and in respect of whom the Compatiy has received
netice in writing undetr Sccdon 160 of the Act from a member proposing s candidature for the
office of Director, be and is heteby appointed as an Non-Fxecutive Independent Director of the
Company to hold office for a pedod of 5 (Five) conscoutive vears wel Apdl 12, 2022 10 April 11,
2027 and he shall not be Galle to setice by rotation.”

To approve increase in Remuneration of Me. Ravi Kumar Gupta {DIN: 00021659), Managing
Director of the company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resoludon as
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant o the provisions of Secrions 196, 197, 198 and 203 rcad with
Schedule Voand other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Aer, 2013 {thereinafter referred
to as the “Act”) and the Rules framed thereunder, (including any starerory modifications or re-
enactment thereof, for the time being in foree) and the Artick of Association of the Company and
subject to such ather approvals as may be necessary, the approval of the Members be and hereby
accorded for the payment of the remuoneration to Mr. Ravi Knmar Gupta (DIN: 00021659)
Managing Director of the Company, for the remaining period of two years viz., from October 1,
2021 to September 30, 2023 ;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the apgregate of the remuncration and perquisites, as set our in
the Explanatory Statement of this Resolution, in any bnancial vear shall not exceed the limit as
speeified under Section 197, Scction 198 and other applicable provisions of the Act and Rules made
thereunder, read with Schedule ¥V of the said Act as amended to date or any statutory modification ot
te-enacHent dlcreof.;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the terms of remuneration as set oot in the Explanatory
Statement of this Resolution shall be deemed 1o form patr hereof and in the event of any inadegquacy
or absence of profits in any financial year or years, the aforementioned remuneration comprising
salaty, perquisites and benefits approved herein be continued to be paid as minimum remuneration to
the Managing Director, subject to such other appravals as may be necessary;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT save and except as aforesaid, the Special Resolution approved
and passed by the Members with respect to the appointinent of Mr. Ravi Kumar Gupta (DIN:
0002165%) Managing [irector shall continue tor remain, in full loree and effect; and



RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company {inclading any
committee thereof}, be and is hereby authorised to vary and/or covise the remumeration of Mer, Ravi
Kumar Gupta (DIN: 80021659), Managing Director within the overall Lmits under the Act and to
do all sach acts, deeds and things and execute all such documents, instnyments and wiitngs as may be
required to give effect to the aforesald Resoluton.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Taurus Asset Management Company Limited

Place: Gurugram
Daee: 30-06-2022

(Compapy Secretany}
Membership Number: - A27744

MNates:

1. Explanatory Statement setting our the material facts concerming cach jtem of Special Businesses to
be transacted at the General Meeting pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, is
annexed hereto and forms patt of the Notice,

2. In view of the continuing COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs FMMEA™ has
vide its Generl Circular nos. 14/2020 and 17/2020 dated Apol 8, 2020 and April 13, 2020
respectively, in relation to “Clarification on passing of ordinary and special resolutions by companies
ander the Compandes Act, 2013 and the reles made thereunder on account of the threat posed by
Covid-19%, General Circular no. 20/2020 dated May 3, 2020, General Circular nos. 02,2021 dated
January 13, 2021, General Circular no. 21/2021 dated December 14, 2021 and General Cireular nas.
02/2022 dated May 05, 2022 in relation to “Clarification on holding of annual general menting
(AGM) through video conferencing (V) or other audio visual means (OAVM]", {rollectively
referved to as “MCA Cireulars™} permitted the holding of the Annuval General Meedng (“AGM™)
throogh VO/OAVM, without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue In
compliance with the MCA Circulars, the 200 AGM of the Company is being held throuph
VC/OAVM, The registered office of the Company shall be deemed to be the venue for the AGM.

3. "The company has enahled the Members to participare at the 20% AGM through the VC/O0AVM
Facility through Zoom. The Tnsreuctions for participations by members are given in the subsequent
paragraph. Participatian at the AGM through VC/OAVM shall be allowed on a fisst-come- fitst
served basis.

4. In compliance with the requirements of the MCA Circulass, the electronic copy of the Notice along
with the Annual Report for the financial vear ended 31% March, 2022 consisting of financial
statements including Board’s Report, Auditors’ Report and other documents required to be attached
therewith have been sent only to those members whose e- mail ids are registered with the Company
ar the Registrar and Share Vransfer Agent through electronic means and no physical copy of the
MNotice has been seat by the Company to any member.
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As por the Compantes Act, 2013, a Member entitled to attend and vore at the AGM is endded o
appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf. Since the 20 AGM is being held theough VT
/ OAVM as per the MCA Circulars, physical attendance of Members has been dispensed with,
Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be made available for
the 290 AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this MNatice.

Corporate members are requited to send a certificd copy (PDF / JPG Formaty of the Board
Resalunon, pursuant to section 113 of the Companies Act 2013, authorizing their representative to
attend and vote at the Meeting through VC / OAVM on its behalf, by e-mail through its registered
e-mail address o amesorifaumstoutualfund com,

Dunag the 29 AGM, the scanned copy of Register of Directors and Key Managetial Personnel and
their shareholding, maintained u/s 170 of the Cotnpanies Act, 2013 and the Register of Contracrs
and Arrangements in which Directors are interested maintained under Section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013 shall be made available only in electronic form for inspection and the members seeking to
inspect such documents can send an email to anu suri@itaurusmutalfond.com.

Electronmc copy of all the documents referred to in the accompanying Notice of the 29 Annual
General Meeting are open for inspection at the Meeting and on all working days, except Saterday
and Sunday from 11:00 am. to 200 p.m. up to the ensuing Meeting which can be provided
electronically at the request of the members at their repgistered email address.

The Members desirous of seeking any information relating to the annexed Annval Audited Accounts
of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2022, may send through email at
anwsurf@uarusmoalfund.com, for the atrention of Ms. Anu Sur, Compaty Secretary &
Compliance Officer at least seven days 1n advance uf the Meeting so that requisite infonnation can
be made available at the Meeting.

Sub Rule 3 of Rule 2A of Companics (Prospectus and Allotment of Secudties) Thied Amendment
Rules, 2018 dated 10.0%.2018, which provides that on and after 020 Ocrober, 2018 rransfer of
secutities would not be processed unless the securities are held in the demateralized Form with a
depository. In view of the same, now the shares cannot be transfetred in the physical made.
Members holding shares in physical form are therefore requested to demateralize their holdings.

If there ts any change in the e-mail [D already repistered with the C.ompany, members are requested
to immedhately notify such change to the Company or its RTA in respect of shates held in physical
torm and to [3Ps i respect of shares held in electronic form.

Members desirons of making 2 nomination in respect of their sharcholding in the Company, as
permitted ufs 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 can make their requisition through email at
ant.sutiftgtaurusmutualfund.com for the prescribed form and send duly filled copy of the same 1o
the kind attention of Ms. Anu Surd, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer at 204 Floor, Plot No,
31, Echelon Instmnicnal Arer, Secror 32, Guropram- 1224001, Haryana, India.

The detzils of the Directors seeking appoinument/ re-appolntment/ fzation of remuneration,
vadaton of the terms of remuncraton at the 290 AGM as required under $5-2 are provided in
Annexure A of this Notice. The Company has received requisite consents/ declarations fur the
appontment/ re-appointment under the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereundey.
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Members attending the Aunval General Meeting through VC / QAVM shall be counted for the
purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

As the 290 AGM s held through VC / QOAVM, the route map is not annexed to this Notice.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MLEMBERS FOR ATIBENDING THLE ANNUAL GRENERAL
MEETING THRQUGH VO / OVAM ARE AS UNDER:

a.  Facility for joining the Annual General Meeting through VC / OAVM shall ke kept open 13
minufes before the time scheduled to start the mecting and 15 minutes afier the expiny of
the said scheduled time and members who may like to cxpress their vicws or ask questions
during the Annual General Meeting may register themselves by writing to us on
anu.sutifdtaurusmotual fand.com;

The login details for joining the Antual General Meetng are as follows:
- Instrucnens for Laptop / mobile / tab Partcipants - Zoom Id detatls will be provided at
later date.

b, Members who need technieal assistance before or during the Annual General Meeting can

conrct on atu.surif tarnsmotoal fund com

¢. In compliance with the MCA circulars and applicable provisions of the Companies Aet,
2013 and rules made thercunder, the members will have a facility to vore on the proposed
agenda matters of the Notice convening the AGM, through “Show of hands™ as per secton
107 of the Acr, unless a demand for Poll is made by any member in accordznce with section
108 of the Act,

d. Dunng the meeting held theough VC or OAVM facility, where a poll on any items is
detnanded, the members shall cast their vote an the resolutions only by e-mail throagh its
registered e-mail address on which they have received the Annual General Mecting notice to
anusurifrumusmutualfund.com. Poll papers along with the AGM Notice will be sent to

L0

the members,

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Taurus Assct Management Company Limited

fl /
Place: Gurugram -
Dave: 30-06-2022 Sur

{Company Secretary)
Membership Number: - A27744



Explanatory Statemnent Pursuant to seetion 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
ITEM NO. 4 TO APPOINT MR. KANISHE KAPUR (DIN: 09506722) AS A PROFESSIONAL

DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

The Fund intends to launch an Overseas Fund and ar 2 macro level, there is a need of advanced expertise
in identifying and executing new opportunites in overscas markels, a necessity was felt to appoint a

Ihrector with adequate knowledge on the Board.

Therefore, Mr. Kanishk Kapur was appointed on the Board of the Company as an Additional Director,
(Non-Fxecutive & Non- Independent) w.e.f. February 25, 2022 on recommendation of the Nomination
& Remuneradon Committee & the Boaed in terms of section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr.
Kapur has the requisite expertise in Product #nd Business Operations in Overscas market with Scratch
San Francisco, Usa, Treasury Management, Research Analyst with ISME ACE San Francisco, USA &
Mumbai, CLSA Hong Kong, Hong Kong etc. The details of his work eiperience are enclosed. The
appointment of Mr. Kanishk Kapur as Non-Executive, Director is pursuant to the provisivns of Section

14% and 152 of the Companies Act, 2013

In terms af secton 160 of the Cotntpanies Act, 2013, the Board and Nomination and Remupneration
Committee have recommended the appointment of Me. Kapur as Director pursnant to the provisions of

the Companies Act, 2013,

In the opinion of the Baard, My. Kanishk Kapur fulfils the conditions specified in the Companies Act,

2013 and rules thereunder for his appointment as a Director of the Company.

The Company has received from Mr. Kanishk Kapur, (i} Indmation in form DIR-8 in werms of
Companies {Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Ruled 2014 that he is not dizqualified under
Sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Companics Acr, 2013 And (i) Declaration of Tnterest in Form

MEP-1 in terms of Section 184 of the Companies Act, 2013

Considering their given background and contribution made by them since their appotntment, the Board is
of the opinion that his contnued association woold be beneficial o the Company, The terms and
conditions of appoittment is being made available for inspeetion by the members through electronic

made.

The Board after full consideration has resolved to appoint Mr. Kanishk Kapur, as a Non-Executive

Director, liable to retite by rotadan.

The Hoard of Direcrors recommends the Resolution at item no. 4 of the accompanying Nonce for the

approval of the Members of the Company as Qedinagy resolution.

Lxcept the appointec director, none of the other Direcior or key managerial personnel of the Company

ot their relatives are concerned or interested financially or otherwise in the said resolotton,



ITEM NO. 5 TO APPOINT MR, RAVINDER KUMAR JAIN (DIN: 00024692) AS AN
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

Mr. Ravindra Kumar Jain was appointed on the Board of the Company as an Additional Director
{lndependent) weet. March 02, 2021 in order to comply with the provision of the SEBI (Mutual Fund)
Regulatton, 1996 of holding at least 50% Independent Directors on the Board of the Cotmpany. Wz Jain,
15 a financial professional with more than 4 decades of extensive experience and analytical skills in the
ficlds of corporate & finandal planning & strategies, Indian & Cwverseas financial markets and Corporate
finance and worked at top management positions with ceputed business houses. The details of his work

experience are enclosed.

In rerms of section 160 of the Companics Act, 2013, the Board and Nomination and Remuneration
Committee have recommended the appointment of Mr. Ravindra Kumar Jain as an Independent Iirector

pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150 and 152 of the Companies Act, 2013,

In the opinien of the Board, Mr. Ravindra Kumar Jain folfils the conditions specified in the Compamnies

Act, 2013 and rules thereunder for his appoinument a3 an Independent Director of the Company.

The Company has recelved from Mr. Ravindra Kumar Jain, (T). Intimation in form DIR-8 in remms of
Companies [Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Ruled 2014 that he is not disqualified under
Sub-section (2} of Section 164 of the Companies Act 2013 aud (I1). A declaration to the effect that he
meets the critetia of independence as provided in Sub-secdon (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act

2013,

Constdering their given background and expetience and contribution made by them since their
appointment, the Board is of the opiniou thar his continued association would be beneficial to the
Company. The terms and conditions of appuintment is being made available for inspection by the

members through electronic mode.

The Board after (ull consideration has resolved to appoint Mr. Ravindta Kumar Jain, as a Non-Executive
Indvpendent Directar, not Hable to redre by rotacon and Mr. Ravindea Kumar fain e hold office of

Director as such for five consecutive vears fof a term up to Apdf 11, 2027,

The Board of Directors recommends the Resolution at item no. 5 of the accompanying Notice for the

approval of the Membets of the Company as Ovrdinaty rescluton.

Fxcept the appointee director, none of the other Director or key managerial petsonnel of the Cumpany

or thelr relatives are concerned or interested financially or otherwise in the said resolution.



ITEM NO. 6 TO APPROVE INCREASE IN REMUNERATION OF MR. RAVI KUMAR
GUPTA (DIN; 00621659), MANAGING DNRECI'OR OF THE COMPANY

In terms of revised Nomunatiun and Remuneration Policy, the salany structure of Mr. Ravi Kumar Gupta,

Managing Director of the Comnpany was increused by the Board at its meeting held on October 28t

2021, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Renuneration Committee,

Pursuant to the sccond proviso of Section 197 read with Schedule Voand other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant rules made thereunder, the remuneration paid to Mr. Ravi
Kumar Gupta, Managing Directar of the Company is in excess of the threshold limit, Therefore, the

consent of members of the Company is being soupht by way of a Special Resolution in this tegard.

The specified information while seeking approval/consent of the shaccholders as required under Section
1T of Schedule V is listed out herein below:

I. General Information

1. | Mzt of Industry ] Taurus Asset Management Co. Led, was
Date or expected date of Commencement of | : incomporated on 27/07/1993 and Actng as
Commercial Producton Investment Matager for Taurus  Mutual

Funid.

3 | In case of new Companies, expected date of | @ | Not Applicable
Commencement of acdvittes as per project
approved by financial instintion appearing in the
prospecius, -

4. | lnancial pecfurmance based on given indicarors

The Financiaf petformance of the Company dedng last thres jears 15 as under:-

| | 2020-21 | 2019-20 | 2018-19
{Rs. In lacs)
Turnover | [951.96 1034.72 [ 1192.87
Net Profit (As per profit & 538,21 (639.62} 96.84)
loss account)
Amount of dividend paid NIL 36741 NIL
Rate of dividend declared g 18%, s
3 Export performance and net | ;| (Rs. in lacs)
foreiom exchange
collaborations
2020-21 201%-20 2018-10
Expott of Services MNIL NIL MIL
i | Foreign  investment  or | ; | NI NIL NIL
collaboration, if any
L Information about the appointee ;
1 Back Ground details:

Me. R K Gupra, Managing Dieector of the Company is having very tich experience in the
ficld of banking and finance and the Mumal Fund industey in particular. He had served in
the premier bank of the Country as a Senior Manager from February 1979 1o December
1991 In the same bank he was posted in it Asset Management Cotnpany as Executive
Vice Presidenc in January 1992 and later on appointed as Managing Director of the same
Asset Management Company in June 1994, to which position he continued till March 1996,
Later, he joined HB Asset Management Company Limited as its Chief Executive Officer in
March 1998 and continued to work in this capacity ull August 21, 2003,

Thereafter, w.c.f October 011, 2003 he was appointed as Managing Director of TAMCO., |




| Since, then he continued to hald the position of Managing Director.

(A
)

P

o

Past remuneration:

BASIC SALARY 1 Rs. 2,27 500} - per month

ALLOYWANCES f PERQUISTIES / REIMBURSEMENT

FIQUSE RENT ALLOWANCE

House Rent Allowance shall be patd @ 50% of basic salary.

LIEAVE TRAVEL CONCESSION

Expenses incurred for self and family subject to a ceiling of Rs. 1 Laca YEar

SEAL COUPONS

Meal Coupons of Rs, 2,000/~ (Rupees Two Thousand Only) per month.,

MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT

Expenses incurred for self and family subject to 2 ceiling of Rs. 50,000/- in 4 year,

BOOKS AND PERIODICALS REIMBURSEMENT

Beoks and Periodicals expenses upto Rs. 1,00/~ {Rupees One Thousand Only) per
maonth.

CAR AND TELEPHONE

The Company shuall provide cat and a telephone at the residence of the Managing
Dhrector.

LEAYE

Farned/Privilege leave, not exceeding one month for every eleven manths of senvice,
on full salary and allowance. Leave accumulated and not availed of during his tenure
as Managing Director will be allowed to be encashed at the time of his ceasing to be
the Managiny Director of the Company.

CLUB FEES

Fees of clubs, subject to 2 maximum of ewo clubs. [lowever, admission and Jife
membership fees shall not be allowed.

PROVIDENT FLINIY

Company’s contribution towards Provident Fund, subject to a veiling, as prescrbed
under the provisions of law applicable in this repacd.

GRATUITY

I'alf mondh salary for each completed vear of service.

PERFORMANCE LINKED BONLS

As may be approved by the Board of Directors From time to time.

ipart from the aforesaid salary, perquisite, allowances and benefits, the Manaping
Dhrector will be entitled to reimbursement of expenses incurred in connection with
business of the Company.

No Sitting {ees will be paid to the Managing Director for attending the meetings of

the Board of Directors of the Company or Committees thereal,




F.  The aggregate of the remuneration and perquisites as aloresaid in any finandial year |
shall not exceed the limit from Hme to tme under Section 197, Section 198 and
ather applicable provisions of the Act and Rules made thercunder, read with
Schedule V of the said Act as amcnded to date or any stanutory modification or re-
enactment thereol.

G, When in any financial year, the Company has no profic or its profits are inadequate,
the remuneration including the perquisites as aforesaid will be paid to Mr. Ravi
Kumar Gupta in accordance with the applicable provisions of Schedule ¥ of the Act,
and subject to such approval from time to time as may be required, if any, under the

provisions of the Act,

| Recognition or awards:
Dwurng his tenure as the Managing Director of the Company, which he still continues, he
was awarded by Udyog Ratna Award by the Insdoute of Feonomics Studies, New 1elhi on
| December 13, 2007.

Job Prafike and her suitability:
As detailed 1n *[1 Information about the appointee — 1. Background details” above,

Remuneradon p?oposud:
41 BASIC SALARY : Rs. 259,899/ per month

(B) ALLOWANCES / PERQUISITES / REIMBURSIEMENT
a)  HOUSE RENT ALLOWANCE
House Rent Allowance shall be paid @ 500 of basic salary.

3 SPECTAL ALLOWANCI
Specil allowance shall be paid @ Rs. 59,645/~ per month.

¢  LEAVE TRAVEL CONCFESSION
Lxpenses incurred far self and family subject to a ceiling of Rs. 1 Lac a vear,

dl  MEDICAL ALLOWANCE
Expenses incurted for self and family subject to a ceiling of Rs. S0.000/- in a yrar.

) MHAL COUPONS
Meal Coupons of Rs. 2,000/- (Rupees Two Thousand Only) per momb,

i) CAR AND TELEPMHONE
The Company shall provide car and a telephone at the residence of the Managing
Directar.,

gl LEAVE
Earned/TPuvilege lcave, not exceeding ane month for evety cleven months of service,
ore full salary and allowanee. Leave accumulated and not availed of duting his tenure as
Managing Director will be allowed to be encashed au the time of his ceasing to be the
Managing Director of the Company.

by CLUB FEES
Fees of clubs, subject to a maximum of two clubs, ]lowever, admission and 1ife:
membership fres shall not be allowed.

) PROVIDENT FUND




| Company’s contribution towards Provident Fund, subject o a cviling, as
prescobed under the provisions of law applicable in this regard.

iy GRATUITY
Half month salary for each completed vear of service as per Gratuity Act

. PERFORMANCT LINKED BONUS
As may be approved by the Board of Directors from time to time.

D.  Apart from the aforesaid salary, perquisite, allowances and benefits, the Managing
Director will be entided to reimbursement of expenses incurred in connection with
business of the Company.

E.  No Sitting fees will be paid to the Managing irector for attending the mectings of
the Board of Divectors of the Company or Conunittees thereak,

F. "The aggregate of the remuneration and perguisites a5 aforesaid in any lnancial year
shall not exceed the limit from time to tme under Section 197, Sectivn 128 and
other applicable provisions of the Act and Rules made thereunder, read with
Schedule V of the sald Act as amended 1o date or any statutory modification or re-
enactment thereaf.

G. When in any financial year, the Company has no profit or its profits are inadequate,
the retnuneration including the perquisites as aforesaid will be paid to Mt Ravi
Kumar Gupta in accordance with the applicable provisions of Schedule V of the Agr,
and subject to such approval from time to time as may be tequired, Jf any, under the

_ provisians of the Act

G Comparative remuneration profit with tespect to industry, size of the company, Profile of

the position and person { in case of *expatsates the relevant details would be wrr, the

country of his ongin':

The remuneration paid to the Managing/ whele-time directors/ mangers ete, ol other

Mutual Funds are much higher than the remuneration being paid to Mr. R K Gupta as

Managing Director.

7 Pecuniary relavonship directly or indirectly with the company, or relatonship with the

company, or relationship with the managerial personal, if any:

The direct pecuniary relation with the Company is otily the present salary, heing drawn in

the capacity a: Managing Director of the Company. No other pecuniary relationship

whether direct or indirect, or any reladonship with the Managertal Personnel of the

| Company.
II. Other information :
1 Reasans of loss or inadequate profits:

The Company as Investment Manaper of Taurus Motual Fund s managing eight equity
schemes. The main income [or the Company comes from Management fees charged ot
vanous schetnes. Desides, company also generates some prefit from deployment of its
networth, The present corpus of the equity schemes is low. Further, the nature of the
volatility of the capital market also impact profitability/ corpus of the company. _

2 Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement:

Efforrs are being made (o expand the business of the Company. Marketing division is also
| being steengthened 1o increase the compus.
3 Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurahle terms:

With the strengthening of the marketng division and arther departments, the assets of the
Fund are likely 1o improve in the neac future. However, e wobilization will depend
largely on the perfarmance of the schemes, movement in capital market and behavior of
Interest FALC SCeNaio cte.

IV. Disclosures ;
The following disclosures shall be mentioned in the Board of Director’s report under the heading
| “Corpaorate Governance”, if any, attached (0 the ﬁn:ulcial staterment:




{if all elements of cemuneration package such as salary, benefits, bunuses, stock opoons, pension
cte. of all the directors;

(il) details of fived component and performance linked incentives along with the performance
criteria;

{ii)service contraces, notice pedod, severanees fees; and
[ivlstock option details, if any, und whether the same has been issiued at a disconnt as well as the

period over which accrued and over which excrcisable,

Mot ap].‘zliczlblc

The Board of Directors recomnmends the Resolution at item no. 6 of the accompanying Notice for the

approval of the Members of the Company as Spedial resolution.

Except the Mr. Ravi Kumar Gupta, none of the other Director or key matragera! personnel of the

Company wr their relatives are concerned or interested financially or utherwise in the said resolution.

By Order of the Board of Direcrors
Hor Taurus Asset Management Campany Limited

Place; Gorugram
Date: 30-06-2022

(Company Secretany}
Membership Number: - A27744




Annexure-A

Information pursuznt to the provisions of the Secretarial Standards on General Mecting {¥55-2") issued
by the Insutute of Company Secretaries of India regarding the Directors propased to be te-appointed by
rotaton/ re-appointed.

Particulars Mr. Kanishk Kapur Mr. Ravinder Kumar Jain
Datc of Birth/ Age 01-02-1994/ 26 Years 24-019-1934/ 67 Years
Date of Appointment | 25022022 02-03-2022
Qualification Bachelor of Arts in Chartered Accountant
tconometrcs, munor in
Financial Ticonomics from
Claremont MoRenna

College, Claretnont,
Califormg, USA.

Expertise in Specific areas Mr. Kapur has the expertise in - | M. Jain is a {inancial
Product and Business professional with more than 4
Operations in Overseas market | decades of exrensive
with Seratch San Francisco, experience and analytical skills

LI5A, Treasury Management, it the ficlds of corporate &
Research Analyst with ISMF financial planning & strategies,
ACE San Francisco, USA & Indian & Owerseas inancial
Mumba, CLSA Hong Kong, markets and corporate (inance
Hong Kong et and waorked ar top
matkgement positions with
reputed business houses.

List of Dhrectotship in other Nil Nit
Companies (as on March 31,

2022)

Membership/ Chairmanship of Nil Nil |

Commiteee af the Board in
other Companies (As on 31st

March, 2022)

Number of shares held in the Nii Nl

Company

Terms and conditions  of | Re-appoinitment on retiretnent Appointed as Independent

appointment or re-appointment by rotation [hirector for five consecutive

years for a term up 1o Apnl 11,

2027

Details of rtemuneration sought | Sitting Fee for attending the Sitting Fee for artending the

to  be paid and the Board Meetings Board Meetings

remuneration izst drawn by

such person, if applicable,

Date of frst appointment on 25.02.2022 12.0:4,2022

the: Board |

Relationship with other NA MNA

Directors, Manager and other

Key Managecial Personnel of

the company

Muomber of Meetings of the M.A ™A

Board attended during the year




CQualification

[ Pacticulars | Mr. Harbans Lal | Mr, Ravi Kumar Gupta
Date of Birth/ Age 02.02.1942 / 80 Years | 010921947 / 74 Years
Date of Appointment 28.10.2016 23.07.2003

| M.A. (Public Administation),

Panjab University, Chandigarh
C.ALLB, {Associare of
Institute of Bankers)

B.3c., Post Graduate Diploma
in Supar Technology

Expertise in Specific areas

List of Ditectorship in other
Companies {us on March 31,
2022)

e, Harbans Lol 1s a scasoned

banking  professional  with
extensive eXpetience in
Corporate Landing  and
Induserial Rehabiliation, He
has  over 37 years  af

expericnce working with Stare
Bank of India and retieed as
Chief General Manager (Delhi
Cirele), Dedhi, He was also on
the Arburaton panel of Multi
Commeodity  Exchange  of
[ndia (MUK} and NCDEX.
He was alsu on the panel of
[ndian Counsel Aebitration.

| T1IB stockholdings Timited

HE Portfoli; Lid

Mr. Guopta is Fngineer by
profession and worked with
DCM Group at the Shop
floor for I-vears and rthen
with Punjab Natonal Bank
tor about 17 vears. [le has
expetivnee of more than 25-
Yeuts the Momal Fond
operafions  at  the  various
levels and is associated with
the Company from last 20-
years  as  the  Managing
DHtector.

n

Membership/ Chairmanship of
Committee of the Board in
ather Companies {As on 31st
March, 2022)

HE Stockholdings Timited

—~ Chairman
¥ Stakehalders
Relationship Committee
# Nomination &
Rempneration
Commitiec
Member
# Audit Commuttee

HB Paortfolio Limited —
Chairman
¥ Stakeholders
Relationship Comumictee
Member
# Audit Committee
¥ Nominadon &
Remmpreraton
Cormtrittes

il

Mumber of shares held in the
Company

Terms and conditions of
appointment or re-appoinctment

Nl

Re-appoingment on reticement
by posrarion

Nl

Refer Item 06 along with
explanatosy statement to the
MNotive of AGKM




to be paid and the remuneration
last drawn by such person, if
applicable,

Board

Details of remuneration sought |

Date of fitst appointment on the |

Sitang Fee for attending the
Meetings

Remuneration Paid

28.10.20146

Relationship with other
Dvirectars, Manager and other
Key Managerial Personnel of
the company

He is not related to any
Director of the Compaay as
per Section 2{77) of the
Companies Act, 2013

Number of Meetings of the
Board attended during the vear

Mace: Gurupram
Drate: 30-06-2022

2

23.07.2003

He 15 not related 1o any
Director of the Company as
per Section 2{77) of the
Companies Act, 2013

6

By Order of the Board of Dircctors

For Taurus Asset Management Company Limited

g.ﬂ’/
o

Atyu Surg

(Company Secretary)
Membership Number: - A27744



FORM NO. MGT.12

Polling Paper
fPursuant to section MWY3) of the Companies Act, 23 and role 21{1Hc) of the
Companies fManagement and Administrarion) Roles, 2014f

Sapme of the Compeny: TALRDS ASSET AANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Registered offoce: GROUND FIAMIR, AN CENTRE-L, 8 &ALLAL [NDLUSTRIAL FATATE SIATIAKALT CAVE

Re2Aly, AMNIETER] fL) WITRIBAL — 406 193
BALLOT PAPER

S Nao Parriculars = Dieraile
1. Kame of the First Wamed Sharcholder [In black
letters)
2 [*artal address
X Registered  fobio Mo/ Clene 11D Mo,
(=Appheable 1o mvesrors halding  shares in
deutenalized fonm}
. Class of Hhan:_ Equity Shires

I heechy excrcise sy vote in respect of Ordimany/Special resolunon eoumerired below by recocdng e A8sent ot dissent
te the sud resolunon in the following manner:

M.

ltem No.

™o, of ghares
held by me

eesolution

I agsent to the

I dizscnt From the
resolution

Teo adopr Audined Balanve Sheet
of the Company as st Alaxch 31,
2022 and the Profit and Loss
Account for the vear ended on
that date together with the report
af rhe Auodirors and Disectors’
thereon

b

Tos re-oppoint Mr. Harbans Lal
(DI Mo, G007603)

To re-sppoint Yaidvanath Aipar &
Lo, Chartered Accouniant [FRis:
QOOO3ENY as Stawtery Auditor of
the Company

To appoint Mr. Kanishk Kapur
{I2IN: 5067 22) as a Professional
Drirecear of the company

e

| To appoint Mr. Bavinder Fumae

00024692)
irector

Jan (NG
Indepencdent
oy

- F
of

Aan
rhe

T approve increase In
temuneracon of Mro ifavi Komar
Gupra {din: H0021659), Alanapging

Dhrectar of the company

Place:
Dates

{Signature of the sharcholder)



Taurus Asset Management Company Limited
2" Floor, Plot No-31, Echelon Institutional srea,
Sectar-32, Gurugram, Haryana-122 ({1

Tel (B) 0124 4531500

CIN U&7190MH1992PLCO73154

Dear Members

Directors” Report

e S

TAURUS

Mutual Fund

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the 29t Annual Report of your Cﬂmpan}r along with
Financial Statement of Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2022.

Fi i lon
(Rs. In Thousands)
' Particulars Financial Year | Financial Year
2021-22 2020-21

Management Fees o 84,420 52,394.
Other Income 78,207 81,706
Erﬂ ss Income 1,62,627 144,100
Operating Expenditure 88,757 91270

| Depreciation and amortization cxpenses 1,695 1,542 |
Net Loss on Fair Value Changes 0] 0
Total expenses 90,452 93,212 |
Profit before finance cost and taxes ?2,1?5- B W

| Finance Cost 20 67

' Profit/ {Loss) before tax 72,155 50,821
Provision for taxes for current years 3,014 2420
Provision for taxes for earlier years 269 0 |
Provision for Deferred Tax/ (Credit) 1,326 1,290
Profit/ (Loss} for the year 67,546 | 47111
Other comprehensive Income 11,494 991
Total Comprehensive Income 11,494 | 991 |

During the Financial Year ended March 31, 2022, the Management fee increased by 35.30% and total
cost also decreased by 2.96 % as compared to last year. Your Company recorded a profit of Rs.

Taurus Asset Management Company Limited
Head Office & Regd. Office : Gr. FIr AML Centre 1, 8 Mahal Industrial Ectare, Makakali Caves Road, Andberi (), Mumbai - 400 093

Ted fQY- AT CETA NN

Eaw -9 LA 1777



675.46 lakhs after tax as compared to profit of Rs. 471.11 lakhs in the previous year. The profit is
mainly on account of increase in management fees, Consequently, earnings per share (EPS) are Rs.
3.9% in the financial year ended March 31, 2022 as compared to Rs. 2.78 in the previous year ended.
March 31, 2021.

State of the Company's affairs

The Company’s principal activity is rendering Asset Management Services. The Company has been
appointed as the Investment Manager of Tzurus Mutual Fund by the Trustees in terms of SEBI
(Mutuzl Fund) Regulations, 1994,

Change in nature of business, if any

During the financial year, there is no change in nature of business of the Company,

Capital Structure

The paid up equity share capital of the Company as on March 31, 2022 is Rs. 16,93,12,360/- (Rupees
sixteen Crores Ninety Three Lacs Twelve Thousand Three Hundred Sixty anly). There is no change in
the share capital during the year under review.

Further, the Company has not issued any other kind of securities.

Dividend

Your Directors recommend plough back of profits for the growth of the business and therefore, no
dividend is recommended for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2022,

Transfer to Reserves

The Company has propesed not to transfer any amount to reserves during the period under review.

Deposits

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any fixed deposits during the year. There are no
outstanding or unclaimed deposits, unclaimed / unpaid interest, refunds due to the deposit holders

or to be deposited to the Investor Education and Protection Fund as on March 31, 2022,

Industry Structure and Developments

The Mutual Fund industry in India continued its growth trajectory with average net assets under
management moving to INR 37,70 lakh crores for the FY ending March 31, 2022 from INR 32.17 lakh
crores during the FY ending March 31, 2021, The AAUM witnessed a growth of 553 lakh crores
compared to last year.

The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) announced certain measures to enhance
governance, increase transparency and increase investors participation in mutual funds. Some of the
key initiatives taken during the year are as under:



1. Launch of investor education app “Saarthi” to create awareness among investors about the
basic concepts of the securities market.
2. "Skin in the game” framework to align interest of AMC/fund houses with that of unit-holders

or investors,
3. Publishing of Investor Charter and disclosure of Investor Complaints by Investment Advisers

on their websites/mobile applications.

Perform Taurus Mutual Fund and its feture plans

During the financial year, Taurus Mutual Fund consolidated its operations with focus on equity
schemes. The average net assets of the equity schemes of Taurus Mutual Fund for FY22 were Rs.
524.30 crores.

At present, Taurus Mutual Fund {s managing seven open ended equity oriented schemes, one ELSS
scheme.

Our efforts will be to improve the operations and the scheme performance. Qur focus will be on
improving investment performance and enriching investor experience while continuing with our
Investor Education Programs.

Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading

Your Company has in place Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading Folicy which has been
latd down in compliance with the provisions of Regulation 9 of Securities and Exchange Board of
India ("SEBI") (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 and SEBI Circuiar dated
January 21, 2019 and subsequent SEBI Circulars for Mutual Fund/ AMC from time to time. This
Policy pertains to ‘Insider Trading” which is the act of dealing (buying and / or selling) in the
securities, by any connected or deemed to be connected persons while in possession of any material
un-published price sensitive information, in breach of a fiduciary duty or other relationship of a
trust and confidence, to gain personal benefit out of such dealing.

Risk Management

Your Company has an adequate risk management framework in place, which helps in managing risks
in an expeditious and efficient manner. [n addition, your Company has adequate checks and balances
in place in all its activities, which are independently assessed at regular intervals.

Your Campany has put in place a Business Continuity Plan and adepts the practice of reviewing its
risk management policies to be in step with the changing environment so as to identify and mitigate
its attendant risks in a proactive manner on a continuous basis.

Your Directors are of the view that as on the date of this report, there are no knewn risks which may
threaten the existence of your Company,

Board of Directors and Keyv Managerial Personnel

The Board of your company as on March 31, 2022 consists of Seven (7) Members, three of whom are
Non-Executive [ndependent Directors, three of whom are Non-Executive Directors and one of whom
is Managing Director.



[n accordance with provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules,
2014 [including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in
force) and the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Harbans Lal (DIN- 00076405} Non-
executive Director is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being
eligible have offered himself for re-appointment. The Board of Directors recommends his re-
appaintment.

[n accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules issued
thereunder and the Articles of Association of the Company, the Independent Directors and the
Managing Director of the Company are not liable to retire by rotation.

During the period under review:

Dr. Ashok Aggarwal [DIN: 00046836) regularized in the 28" Annual General Meeting held on july
30, 2021 who was appointed as Additional Director {Independent) on the Board of the Company
w.el March 02, 2021

Mr, Kanishk Kapur (DIN: 09506722), appointed as Additional Director (Non-Executive) on the
Board of Company w.e.f. February 25, 2022,

After closure of financial year, Mr. Ravinder Kumar Jain (DIN: 00024692} appointed as Additional
Director (Non-Exccutive, Independent) on the Board of Company w.e.f. April 12, 2022,

The above Additional Directors hold office up to the date of ensuing Annual General! Meeting and
necessary resolution for the appointment of Mr. Kamishk Kapur and Mr. Ravinder Kumar Jain
including their brief profile and other related information has been included in the Notice COnvening
the ensuing Annual General Meeting. Your Directors recommend their appointment as Non-
Executive Non-Independent Director and Non-Executive Independent Dircctor respectively of the
Company.

The 50% Directors are [ndependent Directors in compliance with the SEBI (Mutual Fund)
Regulations.

During the year, the non-executive directors of the Company had no pecuniary relationship or
transactions with the Company.

All the directors of the Company have confirmed that they are not disqualified for being appointed as
directors pursuant to Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Key Managerial Personnel of the Company pursuant to sections 2(51) and 203 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personne!) Ruies,
2014 are Mr. Ravi Kumar Gupta as Managing Director; Mr. Prasanna Pathak as Chief Executive
Officer, Ms. Jinal Mahesh Patel as Chief Financial Officer and Ms. Anu Suri as Company Secretary.

During the period under review, Mr. Prasanna Pathak was appointed as CEQ of the Company in
place of Mr. Syed Waqar Abbas w.e.f. 15t October, 2021,



D i nden Independ irectors

The Company has received declarations from all the independent directors u/s 149(7] of the
Companies Act, 2013 affirming that they meet the criteria of independence as provided in section
149(6) of the act.

Board Meetings held during th r & Attendance of Direc

During the year under review, the Board of Directors of your Company met Six (6) times and the gap
between two meetings did not exceed one hundred twenty days. The Meetings of Buard of Directors
were held on April 28, 2021, June 24, 2021, August 27, 2021, October 28, 2021, December 28, 2021
and February 24, 2022 and at all the above-mentioned meetings necessary quorum was present. The
Board Meetings were attended by all the Directors except Harbans Lal, who could not attend the
meeting held on April 28, 2021 and was granted leave of absence.

Attendance of Directors

SI. | Name of the Executive/ Non- No.of Meetings | No.of Meetings |
Directors Executive/Independent | entitled to attend | attended during ‘
during the year the year
1. | Mr. Lalit Bhasin Non-Executive Director 6 6
—= i |
2. | Mr.HarbansLal | Non-Executive Director 6 5
3. | Mr. Ravi Kumar | Managing Director 6 | 6
Gupta
4. | Mr. Rajendra Non-Executive 6 6
Prasad Tulsian Independent Rirector
K Mr. Krishan Non-Executive 3] 6
Kumar Naruia Independent Director
6. | Dr. Ashok Non-Executive » 6 : 6 -
Aggarwal Independent Director
7. | Mr. Kanisk Kapur | Non-Executive Director 0 0

| -

Committees of the Board of Directors

Your Company’s Board has constituted the following Committees, as required under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations:-

1. Audit Committes



2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

3. Corporate Sacial Responsibility Committee

4. Share Transfer Committee

1)

Audit Commijttee;-
Audit Committee consisting of following directors:

Mr. Krishan Kumar Narula - Non - Executive Independent Director - Chairman
Mr. Rajendra Prasad Tulsian - Non - Executive Independent Director - Member
Dr. Ashok Aggarwal - Non - Executive [ndependent Director - Member

Mr. Harbans Lal - Non - Executive Director - Member

The Members of the Committes possess strong accounting and financial management

knowledge. The Company Secretary of the Company is the Secretary of the Committee,

All the recommendations of the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board.

rms of nce of Committees

The

terms of reference of the Audit Committee conform to the requirements cf Section 177 of the

Companies Act, 2013:-

a)
b]

cj
d]

e)

g
h)

i)
k)

)

To ensure quality of the internal audit function,

‘I'o ensure effectiveness of the internal control 5¥Stoms,

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk managemsnt systems,

Examination of the Annual Financial Statements and the Reparts of the Auditors thereon,
Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the
Company,

Review and monitor auditors’ independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit
DTOCESS,

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties,
Scrutiny of inter - corporate loans and investments,

Valuation of undertakings / assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary,

Monitoring the end use of Funds raised through public offers and related matters,

[nvestigate into any matter related to terms of reference and have power to obtain professional
advice from external sources and have full access to the information contained in records of the
Company,

Call for the comments of the auditors about internal control systems, scope of audit, review of

Financial statements before submission of the same to the Board,



m) Discuss any related issues with the internal & statutory auditors and the management of the

Company.

Attendan tails of the Audit Committee Meetin

The Meetings of Audit Committees were held on April 28, 2021, June 24, 2021, August 27, 2021,
October 28, 2021, December 28, 2021 and February 24, 2022,

S.No. | Name of the Members No. of Meetings |
~ Held | Attended
1. Mr. Krishan Kumar Narula & 8 |
2. Mr. Rajendra Prasad Tulsian 6 6 |
3 Dr. Ashok Aggarwal 6 o
4| Mr. Harbans La) o i 6

2) ination An munerati mittee;-

Nomination and Remuneration Committee consisting of following directors:

Mr. Rajendra Prasad Tulsian - Non - Executive Independent Director - Chairman
Mr. Krishan Kumar Naruia - Non - Executive Independent Director - Member

Mr. Harbans Lal - Non - Executive Director - Member

l'erms of Reference of Committees

The terms of reference of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee conform to the requirements
of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 :-
a) to identify persons qualifying to become Directors, and who may be appointed in Senior
Management,
b) Recommend to Board their appoiniment and removal,
¢} Carry out evaluation of every Director’s performance,
d) Formulate criteria te determine qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
director,
e) Recommend to the Board a policy relating to the remuneration for the Directors, Key

Managerial Personnel and other employees.



A

detail the Nominatj Remuneration Committee Meetings

During the year under review, Four (4) Nomination & Remuneration Committea Meetings were held
on June 24, 2021, August 27, 2021, Qctober 28, 2021 and February 24, 2022.

3}

'S.No. | Name of the Members No. of Meetings
~ Heid  Attended
1. Mr. Rajendra Prasad Tulsian 4 4
2. Mr. Krishan Kumar Narula 4 4
3. | Mrllarbans Lal 4 4
| | : —t
I ial Responsibility (CSR) Committee

Corporate Social Responsibility [C5R) Committee consisting of following directars:
Mr. Lalit Bhasin - Non-Executive Director - Chairman

Mr. Ravi Kumar Gupta - Managing Director - Member

Mr. Krishan Kumar Narula - Nan - Executive Independent Director - Member

Dr. Ashok Aggarwal - Non - Executive Independent Director - Member

Attendance details of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee

During the year under review, no Corporate Social Responsibility Committee Meeting was held.
As per amended provisions of Section 135(9), where the amount to be spent by the Company
does not exceed Rs. 50 lakh, the requirement for constitution of CSR Committee shall not be
applicable and the functions of CSR Committee, be discharged by the Board of Directors of the
Company.

Further pursuant to Rule 3(2) of The Companies (Corporate Social Responsikility Policy) Rules,
2014 where a company which ceases to be a company covered under subsection (1] of section
135 of the Act for three consecutive financial years shall not be required to -

(a} constitute a CSR Committee; and

(b) comply with the provisions contained in sub-section (2) to (b} of the said section, till such
time it meets the criteria specified in sub-section (1) of section 135.

Since the company did net fulfil any of the criteria under Section 135(1),

in light of above, the Board is therefore, decided to dissolve CSR Committee in their Board

Meeting held on June 30, 2022.



4) Share Transfer Committee

The Share Transfer Committee consisting of following directors:

Mr. Harbans Lal - Non-Executive Director - Chairman
Mr. Rajendra Prasad Tulsian ~ Non-Executive [ndependent Director - Member

Mr. Krishan Kumar Narula - Non-Executive Independent Director - Member

Attendance details of the Share Transfer Committee

During the year under review, One (1) Share Transfer Committee Meeting was held on April 28,

2021,

S.No. | Name ofthe Members ] No. of Meetings |
Held Attended
1. | Mr. Harbans Lal 1 1 1
2. Mr. Krishan Kumar Narula 1 1
3 Mr. Rajendra Prasad Tulsian 1 ' 1

Board Evaluation

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evalvation of its own performance, board
committees, and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act

The evaluation of Non-Independent Directors, the Board as a whole and the Chairman of the
Company was done at a separate meeting held by Independent Directors un Becember 28, 2021,

The performance evaluation of Independent Directors was done by entire Board, excluding Directors
being evaluated.

[nternal Complain i

Your Company has been set up Internzl Complaints Committee (hereinafter referred o as
“Committee”) to redress complaints received regarding sexual harasssment pursuant to the
provisions of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace {Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal} Act, 2013 {'POSH Act’) and the rules made thereunder. All women cmployees whether
permanent, contractual, temporary or trainees of the Company are covered to made complaints
before the Committee relating to sexual harassmeit.

During the year under review, no complaint of sexval harassment from any employee was received
by the Committee.

Vigil Mechanism and Whistle Blower Policy

Pursuant to Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the company has formulated Whistle Blower
Policy for vigil mechanism for Directors and employees to report to the management about the



unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud, violation of Code of Conduct or legal or regulatory
requirements, incorrect or misrepresentation of any financial statements and reports ete. The vigil
mechanism provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and Directors who
use such mechanism and makes provision for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee
in exceptional cases. During the year under review, no complaint was received.

ocCur etween the financj hich these Financial statements relate and

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company cccurred from
the end of the financial year 2021-22 till the date of this report. Further, there was no change in the
nature of the business of the Company.

Significant and material orders passed by the regulators

During the year under review, no significant and material orders were passed by the Regulators or
Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern status of your Company.

Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures & Associ Compani

Your Company does not have any Subsidiary, [oint Venture or Associate Company.

Statutory Auditors

M/s. Thakur Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co, Chartered Accountants (having FRN 000038N}, the Statutory
Auditors of your Company, will hold office till the conclusion of the Twenty Ninth Annual General
Meeting of the Company. The Board has recommended their re-appointment as the statutory
auditors of the Company, for a second term of five consecutive years, from the conclusion of the
Twenty-Ninth Annual General Meeting scheduled to be held in the year 2022 till the conclusion of the
Thirty-Fourth Annual General Meeting to be held in the yvear 2027, for approval of shareholders of
the Company, based on the recormmendation of the Audit Committee. Auditors have given their
consent to continue as statutory auditors.

Secretarial Audit

As per Regulation 2Z4A of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] (Amendment)
Regulations, 2018 weef. 315 March 2019, every listed entity and its material unlisted subsidiaries
incorporated in India shall undertake secretarial audit,

Pursuant to this Regulation, Rashmi Sahni, Practicing Company Secretary was appointed
Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the F.Y. 2021-22.

Auditor’s Report and Secretarial Audit Report

The Auditors’ Report for the year ended March 31, 2022 does not contain any qualification,
reservation or adverse remark and therefore do not call for any further comments. And the



Secretarial Audit report does not contain any qualtfications, reservations, or adverse remarks or
disclaimer. Secretarial Audit Report is attached to this report as “Annexure-1"

rau orted itor

In terms of Section 143(12) of the Act, M/s. Thakur Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co., Chartercd Accountants,
the Statutory Auditors of the Company have not reported any instance of fraud having taken place
during the year under review, in their Audit Report.

nternal Contr £S5 ira ac

Your Company has in place an adequate system of internal controls which provide reasonable
assurance with regard to maintaining proper financial records, preserving economy and efficiency of
operations, safeguarding assets against unauthorized uses or losses and compliance with applicable
laws and regulations etc. External as well as internal auditors alsa review and advise on these
aspects.

As per the opinion of the Independent Auditors Report for the period under review, the Company has
taken necessary steps to cnsure adequate tools, procedures, and policies, ensuring orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, safeguarding of its
assets, prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of accounting
records, and timely preparation of reliable financial information.

Compliance with tari tandar

The Company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
Secretarial Standards issued by the [nstitute of Company Secretaries of India and that such systems
are adequate and operating cffectively.

Details of Application under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016

During the period under review, neither any application made nor any proceeding pending against
the Company under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016

Details of Valuation

There are no instances of valuation on account of one-time settlement or valuation while taking loan
from the Banks or Financial [nstitutions.

Extract of Annual Return

Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Act and Rule 12 of the Companies [Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return for FY 2021-22 is available on Company's website at

https.//taurusmutualfund.com/annual-return.
Nomination and Remuneration Policy

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has formulated a Nomination & Remuneration Policy
which includes the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
director, parameters for remuneration of directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior




Management and evaluation procedure for directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior
Management.

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of your company is annexed to this report as “Annexure
2"

nservatj En and nol arption_and Foreign Exchange Earnings and
Outgo
Information as required under section 134(3) {m) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(3} of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in respect of Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption,
as applicable, is given under;

(A) Conservation of energy-

(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy; NIL

(i) the steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy; |[NIL

(iii) the capital investment on encrgy conservation equipments; NIL

(B) Technology abserption-

() the efforts made towards technology absorption; NIL

(ii} the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution: NIL

(iii) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years

reckoned from the beginning of the financial year)- NIL
(a) the details of technalogy imported: NiL
(b] the year of import; NIL
() whether the technology been fully absorbed: NIL
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the i
reasons thereof: and NIL
{1v] the expenditure incurred on Research and Development. [N

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Qutgo-

The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year NIL

The Foreign Exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual ourflows NIL




Maintenance of Cost Records

The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of
Section 148 of the Act, in respect of Campany’s services. Accordingly, the company is not required to
make and maintain accounts and records as required ender the said section,

icul tees or investments u/s 186 of the Com i ct, 2011

Details of Loans or Guarantees given and Investments made by the Company are given in the
accormpanying Financial Statements.

Related Pavty Transactions

All related party transactions entered during the year were in the ordinary course of the business
and at arm’s length basis. No material related party transactions, i.e. transactions exceeding 10% of
the annual consclidated turnover, as per the last audited financial statement, were entered during
the year by your Company. Accordingly, the disclosure of related party transactions as required
under Section 134(3} (h) of the Cumpanies Act, 2013, in Form AOC-2 is not applicable. Members may
refer to Note No. 31 to the Financial Statement which sets out related party disclosures pursuant to
IND AS-24.

Particul £ps

Pursuant to the Section 197(12) read with Rule 5(2) of the Companics [Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, A statement containing the names of the top
ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn and the name of every employee who drawing
remuneration of more than Rs.1.02 crores during the year or Rs. 8.5 lakhs per month during any part
of the said year is annexed herewith as Annexure 3. None of the employees listed in the said
Annexure hold any Equity Shares in the Company nor are related to any Director or Manager of the
Company.

irectors' Responsibility Statement

On the basis of compliance certificates received from the executives of the Company, subject to
disclosures in the Annual Accounts and alse on the basis of the discussion with the Statutory
Auditors/internal Auditors of the Company from time to time, your Directors make the lollowing
statements in terms of clause {c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 read with sub-section (5) of
Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors confirm that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2022, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to the material
departures;

b] the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and Ffair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year ended March 31, 2022 and of
the profit of the Company for the period;



¢) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a geing concern basis:

e) the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the pravisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

The Company's Internal Auditors conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that
the Company’s established policies and procedures are followed. The Audit Committee constituted
by the Board reviewed the internal controls and financial reporting issucs with [nternal Auditors
and Statutory Auditors.
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Taurus Asset Management Company Limited
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Director
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Managing Director
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RASHMI SAHNT Address: B-85, Jhilmil Colony, Shahdara, Delhi-110095
COMPANY SEQRETARY F-Mail-Id : csrashmi3Q1 | @gmail.com
bobile ; +91-09491 00888

Form No, MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2022
fPursuant to SecHon 204(1) of the Compantes Act, 2613, and the rules made thereunder for
the purpose of complinace with Regulation 244 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requiremerits) Regulations, 26015}

Ta,

The Members,

Taurus Asset Managmnent Corapany Limited

AML Centre - 1, & Maha! Industr 2l Estate, M: hakali Caves Road,
Andheri (East) Mumb.ii Mumbai City, Maharashtra-400093, India.

| have conducted the Sccietars! Audiz of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good cosporate practices by "Taurus Asset Management Company Limited”
{hereinafter called the Company). Secretarizt Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a

reasonable basis for evaluating the corporaze conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my
opinion thereon,

Management's Respor:sibility for Secretatial Compliances
The Company’s Manapeiment is :espansible [or preparation and maintenance of Secretarial racords

and for devising proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of applicable laws and
regulations,

Auditor’s Responsibdiiy
My responsibility is Lo express ar opinion on the Secretarial recovds, Standards, Procedures followed
by the Company with ~espect to Secrasarial Compliances.

Opinion

Hased on my verificatic 1 of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintainz?c by the Company znd also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and anthorzed representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, [ herehy
report that in my opiniorn, the Company has, during the audit period covering the Fipancial Year
ended on 31.03.2022 complie:. with thz stitutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has in prop2 Hoard-jrocesses and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject t¢ the repoising made acreinafter:

! have examined the hools, papers, minule books, forms and returns filed and other records

majintained by the Company for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2022 according to the
provisions of;

{i}  The Companies Acg, 2013 {the Act) anid the rules made thereunder, as applicable;

(ii)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation” Act, 1956 {"SCRA’) and the rules made thereunglerd .
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(iii)
(iv)

v)

(vi)

The Depositories Azt, 1995 and the R :pulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1499 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to
the extent of Foreign [Hievt investinen ', Overseas Dirgct Investment and External Commercial
Borrawings; {not spplicad's since there is no action/ event in pursuance of soid regulation)

Secretarial Stapidards issusd by The lnsEitute of Company Secretaries of India on Meetings of
the Board of Dirsctars and General Mewting,

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Azt, 1992 ['SEBI Act):-

fa) The Securitics anc Exchange Beard of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regutations, 2011; (nut applicable during the Audit Period)

[b) Securities and Exchange Eoard ot India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)}Repulations,
2015;

{¢) The Securitics and [ixchange 3nard of I[ndia (lssue of Capital and DRisclosure
Requirements} Repuatons. 2013: (not applicable during the Audit Period)

(d) The Securitizs and Zxchrangs Boare of {ndia (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996;

(e) The Secucities  and  Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclasure
Requirements} Repulations, 2015; {to the extent applicable during the Audit Period)

(F) The Securities a1d Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulation,
2014(repezledd vkl 13% August 2021/ Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share
Based Employee Sonelits and Swear Equity) Regulations, 2021 (notified on 13® August)
2021; fnot oppiivable during the Audit Period)

{g) Securities and Sochweng: Board of Inilia (1ssue and Listing of Debt Securities) Repulations, 2008
(repealed w.e.l. 9" Augast 20217/ Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of
Non-Cenvertizlz Securies) Reguladons, 202 i(notified on 9™ August 2021); {rot applicable
during the Zudit Perioid

(h) The Securities and Exchange Boad of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarcling the Companies Act and dealing with client; {rot
applicablz during tee Audit Period;

(i) The Securities and Exclange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,2021;
frot appliceble durfnyg the dudir Period) and

(3] The Securities 2rd Exch.znge Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; fnot
applicabls curing tae Audic Period) '

The Company has identified the following laws specifically applicable to the Cempany and/or
followed by the Compary.

{i] The Emplcyees’ Prov dent Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952
(il The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965 :
{iiif] The Payment of ratuiy Az, 1972

fiv) Maharashtra Lebowr Welfare Fund Act 1953

Page 2 0f4



{v} [ncomeTax hct 13610
(vi) GoodsandService Tity Act 2017

{vii) Maharashtri shop and Establishments (Regulations of Employment and conditions of
Service] Act 2817

During the period uncer revicw the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulatians, Guidelines, S:anda-ds, etc.

[ further report that

1. The Board of INrectots of the Company is duly constituted with Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Indepandent Directors.

2, Adequate notize s gven to sll directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed ntotzs 01 agende were sent as ver the relevant provisions of the Act, and a system
exists for sezking and obainirg furt! er infformation and clarifications on the agenda items
pefore the imectng and for meaninaful participation at the meebng.

3. The mirutes ol the Boar. meetings a1l Committee Meetings have not identified any dissent
by members o :he Board/ Coramitte: of the Board, respectively hence we have no reason to
believe that the Zecision: by the Board were not approved by all the directors present: and

4. The Corpary nas propes Buard procisses.

! further report that there zre adeguate syste ms and processes in the company commensurate with
the siz¢ and operations of thz company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,
rules, regulations and guidelines,

| further report that daving ths “nancial year under review, there are no specific events having any
major bearing on the Conpany's »Tairs in pursuance of the law, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc,

Date: 18-05-2022 Rashmi Sahni

Place: Delhi Practicing Company Secretary
Membership No: 25681
Certificate Practice No, 10493

UDIN: A0Z5681D000343867
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Ta,

The Members

Taurus Asset Management Camnpany Limitec:

AML Centre - 1, 8 Mahal linlusiral Estate, Mohakali Caves Reoad,
Andheri (East) Mumbs:i, bMumbal City, Maharishtva-400093, india.

Oor report of even clate is to be 1'2ad 3 ong wth this letter:

Management’s Respons:b.lity:

a. The complicnce of previsions of all laws, rules, regnlations, standards applicable to Taurus

Asset Managenmert Jompany Limited (hereinafier called ‘the Company)} is the
responsibility ol the ~onagement of the Company. Our examination was limited to the
verification of records and proesduares on test check basis for the purpose of issue of the
Secretarial Audit Repart

. Maintenance of Secretarial record and other records of applicable laws is the respansibility

of the man:gemen: o the Comparny, Qur responsihility is to expresa an opinion on these
secretarial 1ecords based on our augit

Auditor’s Respansibility:

¢. We have fuloaed the audit praciices and processes as were appropriate to obtain

reasonable assurarce about the correctnass of the contents of the secretarial records. The
verification wes don: on the e-t basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial ceords, We helieve that the processes and practices, we followed provide a
reascnialle 9as s for our opinion.

. We have rct verified the correciness and appropriateness of financial records and Books

of Accounts of the Carzany.

. Where ever reguired, we have obtained the Management Representation about the

compliance of laws roizs and rezu-adens and happening of events etc,

. The Compiiings of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, and regulations,

standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the
verification of preczdures on test basis,

Disclaimer:

g. The Secret:ria. Avdit Report is neither an assurance as to the future vizbility of the

Company now of the 2 ficacy or =Hectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs cf h2 Company. -

Date: 1B8-05-2022 Rashml Sahni
Place: Dethi Practicing Company Secretary
Membership No: 25681

LCertificate Practice No. 10493
UDIN: AGZ56B31DO0M)343867
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4.5.

Ahﬂﬂkuﬂ{ - 2

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Board of Directors of Taurus Asset Management Company Limited ("the Company’} re-

constituted the “Womination and Remuneration Committee” at the Meeting held on June 21, 2014
with immediate effect, consisting of three (3} Non-Executive Directors of which majority are

Indepandant Directars,

1. OBJECTIVE

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and this Policy shall be in compliance with
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto. The Key
Objectives of the Commitlee would be:

11. To guide the Board in relation te appeintment and removal of Direclors, Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management,
1.2. To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to

the Board for further evaluation of the Board,

13  To recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directars, Key
Managerial Personne! and Senior Management.

14. To provide to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management reward linked directly
to their effort, performance, dedication and achievement relating to the Company's

operalians.

15 To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long lerm sustainabilly of talented
managerial persons and create competitive advantage.

1.6. To devise a policy on Board diversity

1.7. To develop a succession plan for the Board and to regularly review the plan;

2. DEFINITIONS

21. Agt means the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, as amended fram time
to tima.

2.2. Bgard means Board of Directors of the Company.

2.3, Directors mean Directors of the Company including Independent Directors.

2.4. Key Manaqgerial Personnel means
2.4.1. Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager,

2.4.2. Whole-time director;

2.4.3. Chief Financial Officer;

2.4.4, Company Secretary, and

2.4.5. such other officer as may be prescribed.

Senigr Management means personnel of the company who are members of its core management
leam excluding the Board of Directors including Functional Heads.



3. ROLE OF COMMITTEE

The Committea shall;

3.1.1. Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of

a director,

3.1.2. Identify persons who are qualified to becorme Director and persons who may be appeointed in
Key Managerial and Senior Management positions in accardance with the criteria laid down in
this policy,

3.1.3. Recommend fo the Board, appoinfment and removal of Lirectgr, KMP and Senior
Management Personnei.

3.1.4 Fomulate the criteria for determining the manner for effective evaluation of performance of
Board, its committees and individual directors.

3.21.  Agpointment criteria and qualifications

aj The Committee shall fdentify and ascertain the integrity, qualification expertize and
experience of the person for appointment as Directar, KMP or at Senior Management lewvel
and recommeand to the Board his { her appointment,

b A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the
position he / she is considered for appointmant. The Committee has discretion fo decide
whether gqualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person is sufficient f
satisfactary for the concerned position.

c) The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any perscn as
Managing Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of
the persen holding this pasition may be extended beyeond the age of seventy years with the
approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution based on the explanatory
statement annexed to the nolice for such motion indicating the justification for

extension of appointment beyond seventy years.

322,  Jemm! Tenyre

a) Managing Director/Whole-time Director:

‘The Company shall appoint or re-appeint any person as its Executive Chairrnan, Managing
Director or Executive Director for a term not exceeding five years at a time. No re-
appointment shall be made earffer than one year before the expiry of term.

b Independent Director:

An Independent Director shail hold office for a term up to five conseculive years on
the Board of the Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a
special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board's



jz2a.

3.24,

325

3.3.

33.1.

a)

b)

report.

No Independent Director shall hold office for more than wo conseculive terms, but
such Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three
years of ceasing to become an Independent Director. Provided that an Independent
Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be appointed in or be
associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly.

At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensurad that
number of Boards an which such Independent Direclor serves is restricted to seven
listed companies as an Independent Director and where such person is serving as a
Whole-time Director of a listed company then the number of directorship is
restricted to three listed companies as an Independent Director or such other number
as may be prescribed under the Act.

Evaluation

The Committee shall cary out evalyation of performance of every individual Directors,
Chairperson of the Board, the Board as a whole and the Committees of the Board at
regular interval (yeary).

Removal

Due to reasans for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any other applicable
Act, rules and regulations thereunder, the Committee may recommend, to the
Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior
Management Persannel subjact to the provisions and compliance of the said Act, rules and
regulations.

Retirement

The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable
provisians of the Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the
discretion to retain the Directer, KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the same position/
remuneration or otherwise even after altaining the retirement age, for the benafit of the

Company.

The remuneration / compensation / commission atc. o the Managing Director, KMP and
Senior Management Personnel will be determined by the Gommittee and recommended to
the Board for approval. The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. shall be
subject to the priorfpost approval of the shareholders of the Company and Central
Government, wherever required.

The remuneration and commission to be paid to the Managing Director shall be in
accordance with the percentage / slabs / conditions laid down in the Articles of Association



c)

d)

332

aj

b

3.3.3.

a}

of the Company and as per the provisions of the Act.

Increments  to  the existing remuneration/ compensation structure may be
recommended by the Committee to the Board which should be within the slabs approved
by the Shareholders in the case of Managing Director.

Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Managing
Director, Whole-time Director, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, the
Company Secretary and any other employees for indemnifying them agzinst any
lizbility, the premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated as part of the
remuneration payable to any such personnel, Provided that if such person is proved to be

guilty, the premium paid on such insurance shall be treated as part of the remuneration.

Fixed pay:

The Managing Director/ KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall be eligible for a
manthly remuneration as may he approved by the Board on the recommendation of the
Committee. The breakup of the pay scale and quantum of perquisites including,
employer's contribution to P.F, pension scherne, medical expenses, club fees etc. shall
be decided and approved by the Board/ the Person authorized by the Board on the
recommendation of the Committee and approved by the shareholders and Central
Govemment, wherever required.

Minimum Remuneration;

If. in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the
Company shall pay remuneration to its Managing Dirgctor in accordance with the
provisions of Schedule V of the Act and if it is not able to comply with such provisions, with
the previous approval of the Central Government.

Provislons for excess remuneration:

If Managing Director draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of remuneration any
such sums in excess of the limits prescribed under the Act or without the prior sanction of
the Central Government, where required, he f she shall refund such sums to the Company
and until such sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the Company. The Company shall not
waive recovery of such sum refundable te it unless permitted by the Central Government,

Remuneration / Commission:

The remuneration / commission shall be fixed as per the slabs and conditions mentioned

i the Articles of Association of the Company and the Act,



b)

¢}

d)

4.1

4.2
43

4.4

51

5.2

33

684

Siting Fees:

The Non- Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneratian by way of fees for
attending meetings of Board or Committee theregf, as the Board may decide in this regard.
Provided that the amount of such fees shall not exceed Rs. One Lac per meeting of the Board
or Committee or such amecunt as may be prescribed by the Central Government from time to

time.

Commission:

Commission may be paid within the monetary fimit approved by sharehofders, subject to the
limit not exceeding 1% of the profits of the Company computed as per the applicable
provisions of the Act

Stock Options:
An Independent Director shall not be entitled to any stack option of the Company.

MEMBERSHIP

The Committee shall consist of a minimum 3 non-execulive directors, m ajority of them

being independent.

Minimum two {2) members shall constitute a quorum for the Committee meeting.
Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report,

Term of the Committee shall be continued uniess terminated by the Board of Directors.

CHAIRPERSON

Chairpersan of the Comimittee shall be an Independent Director.

Chairpersan of the Company may be appointed as a member of the Commiliee but shall not
be 5 Chairman of the Cormmitiee,

In the absence of the Chairperson, the members of the Committee present at the meeting

shall choose ong amongst them to act as Chairpersan.

Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Commiltee meeting could be present
at the Annual General Meeting or may nominate some other member to answer the
shareholders’ queries.

FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS

The meeting of the Committee shall be held as may be required.



7. COMMITTEE MEMBERS' INTERESTS

74 A member of the Committee is not entitted to be present when his or her own
remuneration is discussed at a meeting or whan his or her perfermance is being evaluated,

7.2 The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present at the

meetings of the Committes,

8. SECRETARY

The Company Secretary of the Company shall act as Secretary of the Committes.

9. VOTING

9.1 Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a majority of
votes of Members present and voting and any such decision shall for all purposes be deemed
a decision of the Commiltes.

2.2 In the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote.

10. NOMINATION DUTIES

The duties of the Committes in relation te nomination matters include:

10.1 Ensuring that there is an appropriate induction in place for new Directars and members
of Senior Management and reviewing its effectiveness:

10.2  Ensuring that on appointment to the Roard, Non-Executive Directors receive a formal
letter of appointment in accordance with the Guidelines provided under the
Ack

10.3 Identifying and recommending Directors who are to be put Forward for retirement by rotation.

10.4 Determining the appropriate size, diversity and compasition of the Board:

10.5 Setting a formal and transparent procedure for selecting new Directors for appoiniment to the
Boarg;

10.6 Developing a succession plan for the Board and Senior Manzagement and regularly reviewing
the plan:

10.6 Evaluating the perfarmance of the Board members and Senior Management in the context of
the Company's performance from business and compliance perspective;



10.7 Making recommendations to the Board conceming any matters refating to the continuation in
office of any Directer &t any time including the suspension ar termination of service of an
Executive Director as an employee of the Campany subject to the provision of the faw and
their service contract.

10.8 Delegating any of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretary of the Committes;

10.8% Recommend any necessary changes to the Board; and
10.10 Considering any other mattsrs, as may be reguested by the Board.

11. REMUNERATION DUTIES

The duties of the Committee in relation to remuneration matters include:

111 o consider and determine the Remuneration Palicy, based on the perdformance and alse
bearing in mind that the remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract retain and
motivate members of the Board and such other factors as the Commitiee shall deem
appropriate zll elements of the remuneration of the members of the Board.

11.2 1o approve the remuneration of the Senior Management including key managerial persenne|
of the Company maintaining a batance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and
long term performance objectives appropriate to the warking of the Company.

11.3 to delegate any of itg powers to one or more of its mambers ar the Secretary of the
Committes.

11.4 to consider any other matters as may be requested by the Board.

115 Professional indemnity and liability insurance for Directors and senior management.

12, MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING

Froceedings of alt meetings must be minuted and signed by the Chairman of the Committes at the
subsequent meeting. Minules of the Committee meetings will be tabled at the subsequent Board and
Committee meeting.
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TﬁAKUH, VAIDYANATH AIYAR & CO, 221-223, Dean Dayal Marg, Mew Delhi-110002

Chartared Accountants Phongs @ 91-11-22236058-80, 23237772
MNew Celhi, Mumbai, Kalkala, Cheannai. Fax : 91-11-23230831
- Fatna and Chandigerh E-mail : tvandeca @ gmail. com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF
TALURUS ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements
Opinion

YWe have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Taurus Asset
Management Company Limited {“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
31st March 2022, and the Statement of Profit and Loss {including Other Comprehensive
Income). Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the *financial
statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 {"the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies {Indian Accounting Standards} Rules, 2015, as amended, (Ind AS) and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at March 31, 2022, and its profit {including the total comprehensive income), changes in
equity and its cash flows far the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qpinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statement in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs} specified under section 143(10) of the Cempanies Act, 2013 Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibitities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAIl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical respansibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics, We belisve that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our apinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5} of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position. financial performance, and total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and appfication of appropriate accounting
policies, making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
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effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial stalements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In_preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Campany or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so,

The Board of Directors are also responsible for gverseeing the Company'’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstaiement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue
an Auditor's Report that includes our opinien. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducied in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professicnal judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive o
those risks, and obtain audit evidence thal is sufficienl and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resutiing from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentionaf orissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order ta
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(1) of the Act, we are also responsitle for £XpPressing our opinion on whether
the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place ang the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriatengss of accounling policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and relafed disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained whether a material
uncertainty exists related to evenis or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are reguired fo draw attention in our auditor's report 1o the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadeguate,
te modify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may calse
the Company to cease to confinue as a going concern.
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Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in 2 manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with-those charged with-govemance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant avdit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal contrel that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reascnably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicabie, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 {"the Order”), issuad by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the
Companigs Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure “A" statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the QOrder, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of aur knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from cur examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other comprehensive
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the IND AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules,
2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2022 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directars is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reparting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure B”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's report in accordance
with the requirements of Section 197{16) of the Companies Act 2013 read with —
Schedule V of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best our infarmation
and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the company
to its directors during the year is in accardance with the provisions of Section 197 of
the Companies Act 2013.
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h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our gpinion and
to the best of cur information and according to the explanations given to us:

f.—The Company does miot have any pending litigations on its financial position which
would impact its financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any lang-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

li. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. {a). The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested{either from borrowed fund or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other personis) or
entity{ies), including foreign entities{"Intermediaries®), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invast in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatscever by or on behalf of company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

(). The Management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no fund have been
received by the company from any person{s) or entity{ies), including foreign
entities (" Funding Parties") with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party {*Ultimate Beneficiaries™ or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

{c). Based on audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause {a) and {b) of {1V}
contain any material mis-statement.

v. During the year the company has not declared or paid any dividend,

For Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000038N

{M.P. Thakur)
Partner
M. Mo. - 052473

Place: Gurugram

Date: g wAy 222
UDIN:- 2205247235 ATF BF Pr8u4s?



THAKUR, VAIDYANATH MYAR & CO. 221-223, Deen Dayal Marg, New Delhi-110002

Chartered Accountants Phones : 81-11-23236958-60, 23237772
Mew Delhl, Mumbai, Kolkata, Channai, Fax ; 91-11-23230831
Patna and Chandigarh E-mail : tvandeca & gmail.com

Annexure "A" to the Independent Auditor's Report
TAURUS ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED

(referred to in paragraph 1 under e heading "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
requirements” of independent Audifors’ Report of even date on the Financial Statements for the
year ended March 31, 2022)

{iy (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of
Iintangible Assets.

{B) The Property, Plant & Equipment have been physically verified by the management
during the year on rotational basis in a period of 3 years to cover all the assets and
no materiai discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the
frequency of verification of the fixed assets is reasonable having regard to the size
of the company and the nature of its business.

{c) The company does not own any Immovable properties during the financial year on
March 31, 2022 and hence paragraph 3{i}(c} of the order is not applicable.

{d} The company has not revaiued its Property, Plant & Equipment (including Right of
Use Assets) or Intangible Assets or both during the year and at the year end and
hence this ¢lause is not applicable.

{e) As referred in Note No.46 {ii) and the information and explanation provided to us,
no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding
any Benami Froperty under The Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and
rules made thereunder,

{iiy The Company is a service company primarily rendering asset management
services. Accordingly, it does not hold any inventories and hence paragraph 3(ii) of
the order is not applicahle.

fili} The company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the year
undear audit.

{iv)  According to the information and explanatigns given and the examination of books
of accounts and records, in our opinion, the company has complied with the
provisions of Sections 186 of the Act w.r.t. the loans and investments made during
the current/earligr years. The company has not given any guarantees and securities
to any persans during the current/earlier years.

No lcans have been given during the current financial year/ outstanding as at the
end of the financial year by the company covered under section 185 of the Act.
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(v}

{vi)

In our opinion and according to information and expianation given to us, the
company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of
the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 {as amended).
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3({v) of the order are not applicable,

The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1} of Section 148 of the Act in respect of Company's services.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable.

{vii}{a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the bocks of accounts and records, the company is regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Service Tax, provident
fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess, and any other statutory dues, as
applicable, to the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amount is payable
in respect thereof which were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than
six months from the date they become payable.

{(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory

il

(ix)

()

()

dues including of income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, goods and service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise and value added tax cess and any other statutory dues that
have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any
disputes.

As per the information and explanation provided by the management and on the basis of
books of accounts and records, the company does not have any transactions not
recorded in the books or amount that have been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961, which were
previously unrecorded in the books of accounts of the company.

(a) The company has not taken loans or other borrowings from any lender as such
default in repayment of loans and interest thereon does not arise,

In view of reply to clause (a) above, provisions of sub clause (b), {c}, (d), {&) & (f} are
not applicable,

(a) The company did not raise moneys by way of an initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during the year as such the provisions of this clause is
hot applicable

(b) During the year, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertibie debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible)
and as such the requirements of compliance under section 42 & 62 of The Companies
Act, 2013 does not arise.

(@) Accerding to the information and explanation provided by the management and
based upon the audit procedures performed, we report that no fraud by the company or
any fraud on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the vear.

(b} In view of the reply to {a) above, the report under section 143{12) of the Companies
Act and rules framed thereunder filing of form ADT—4 is not applicable.



(i)

(xiii)

{xiv)

{xv)

{xvi}

(xvii)

{xewii)

{xix}

{c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower compiaints
received by the company during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company is not a Nidhi Company. Accardingly, provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Order
are not applicable

[n our opinion and according to the information & explanation given to us, all
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, where applicable, and the requisite details have been disclosed in the
financial statements, etc., as required by the applicable aceounting standards.

{a} In our opinicn and based on our examination, the company has an internal audit
system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b} We have considered the internal audit report of the company for the period under
audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the examination
of Books of Accounts and records, in our apinion, during the year, the company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its
directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable to the company.

(2) As stated in Note No, 45, the company was to be covered as Non-Banking Financial
Company as per R8I Act, 1934 during the current financial year consequently obtaining
registration under section 45 1A was to be applicable to the company. The company did
not apply for obtaining registration as the management took immediate steps to come
out of the purview of NBFC by reducing its financial assets and the financia! income and
now it continues to cary on the activities of an "asset management company” of the
Taurus Mutual Fund as its principal business activity, as earlier.

(b} The Company has not conducted any Naon-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities during the year and hence provisions of this clause is not applicable.

{¢} & {d} Clause are not applicable to the company.

The company has not incurred any cash losses during the year under audit and in the
immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
this ¢lause is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and an the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expeacted dates of realization of financial assets and payment
of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supperting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
aftention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date.
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[xx)

{xxi}

We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within
a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as
and when thay fall due.

The company's average net profits during the three immediately preceding financial
years remained below the prescribed threshold limit as per the provision of sub-section
(1) of section 135 of The Companies Act, 2013, accordingly, mandatorily incurring the
expenditure on corporate social responsibility has been ceased as covered under sub-
section (1) of section 135 of The Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder. In
view of this, reporting under clause () and {b} of this para, is nol reguired.

The company does not have any subsidiary, joint-venture or associate as such no
consolidation is required and hence, provisions of order of this clause is not applicable.

Far Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar &Co.
Chartered Agcountants
FREMN: 000038N

{M.P. Thakur)

FPartner

M.No.: 052473

Flace: Gurugram

Date :

18 WAY 2022

UDIN - 1105197393%??1-‘8\451
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Annexurg 'B' To The Independent Auditor's Report on the Financial Statements of Taurug Asset
Management Company Limited of even date,

as rafarred to Para fof (2) Repord an Other Legel and Regulatory Requirements

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i} of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the intermal financial controls over financial reporting of TAURUS ASSET
MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED ("the Company™ as of March 31, 2022 in canjunction with
our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management i respansible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India {ICA!. These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion con the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit.  We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance
Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an =sudit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indiz. Those Standards and the Guidance Note reguire
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adeguate internal financial controls over financial raporting were
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporing and their operating effectiveness. Qur
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial cortrols over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We belisve that the audit evidence we have cbizined is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting 1s a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2}
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
rreparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being madea only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonzble
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internat Financial Centrols Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inberent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
inclugding the possikbility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may bacome inadequate
hecause of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Cpinion

In aur apinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
systemn over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, pased on the internal cantrol over finangial reparting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential compaonents of internal control
stated in the Guidance MNote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Owver Financial Reparting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of ndia,

For Thakur, Vaidyanath Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FEN: Q00038M

R B = Vo C
{M.P. Thakur}
Partner
M, No, . 052473

Place: Gurugram
Date 1§ Ay 2022
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TAUAUS ASSET MANAGERMENT COM FANY LTD
Regd. Office: Ground Flaar, AnL Centbra-1, B Mahakall Caves Raad, Andherf {E}. Mumbail-400093
(I LIG7190M H 1533PLCO7 3154)
Batance Sheet as at 31 March 2022

{In Rs.)
|
. Ax at As at
it | Hote io. | 31t March, 2022 | 315t March, 2021
|
= I
I Financial Aszebs
ta) Cash 2nd cash equivalents | 3 | &0,30,546 B0.E7,708
|tj Bank balances ather than cash and cash equivalents [ 4 00,000,000
[c] Receivahles 5 | 103,91 483 74,403 005
{d} Loans | 6 35,07,99.315 35,005,68,558
{e} lavestments ¥ 21,26,11,371 11,57 62,831
[fh Other financial assets E  laggnss £7,49,849
Total Financial dssets ©5,89 32 670 55,45,09,401
I Nen Finanglal Assets ’_
[a}) Current tax assees [rcd) ] 1.37.60,457 1,48,93,634
tb} Property, Plane and Equipment 1q 21,37 465 27,824,957
[c) Right ot Use Lease Assets 11 - 465,120
{d] Other Intangible Assats 12 4,38,140 152,857
i) Other Nen Firancal Assets 13 1.18.89. 285 L2 45520
Tatal Man Financial Assets I 2,82,75,388 2,87 56,088
Tatal E_IM 1,33, 55,_4!01
LIABILITIES AND ECUITY
I Fingnelal Liabllities J
[a) Tragde Payablas 14
- tetal autstanding dues of micra, small and | |
medium enterprises 3,54,288 164 474
- total putstanding dues af creditars athar than
migrg, small and magium enlefirises 24,93 233 2304971
(b} Crher Financial Liotilig o 1% L v - 5.31,565
Tetal Financial Liahifities | y _23_,4?,521 30.00.&12_:
IF Non-financial liakl|lties
[at Provisions 1B B9, 22,543 12354 515
[b] Daferred Tax Liabilities {nat} 17 41,97,367 19,37 280
LehXher Mon fingnclal Liahillties 1H 35,41,434 75,13, 963
Total Nan Financial Liabilitlas 16761694 2,18,06,657
1l Equity '
ta] Equity share capital 14 16,9312, 360 16.93,12,360
[b) Other Equity 20 49,52,86 483 #1,92.46,451
Talzl Equity — GE,?S,EIS.EGE_ 5Y.85,58,821
Tolal 6H,72,08,058 €1,33 65,590
|

The actompatying nates 1 o 52 form an integral part of the financial statements.

A5 per ar report oF even date attach L]
For Thakur, Valdyanath Alyar & Co.
Thartered Accountants

Firm Regn, Wo, Q00038

For and ar hehali of the Baard of Dirgctars

Mgl

=t P
L_T'uT.PZ Thakur -“- - Harbans Lal - =
Partnar Directar Managing Dirsctor
Marmbership No. 052473 ﬁ DIM: 0076405 DIMN: 8002 1659
Prazanna Pathak Jinal Patel

Place : Gurugram Chief Executive GHicer

Date : 12.05.2022

Chief Financial Ofticar




TAURUS ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LTD
Regd. Office: Ground Floor, AML Centre-1, § Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri {E), Murtha i-~200083
{CIM : US7190MH1993PLCD73154)

Stalement of Profit & Loss for tha year ended 31 March 2022

{In Rs.)
Particulars Note Far the year ended | For the year ended 315t
I | Mo | 3LstMarch, 2022 harch , 2021
HRevenue:
Revenuve from aperations
nterast Income 21 3,45,20,147 3.21,45,306-
Dividend income 22 918,043 6,56, 728
Maragrient Fes 23| B44,23,100 6,23,93,785
Tatal Revenuse rem operations 11,3E8,58,259 5,52.05E819
el Gain on Farr Walee Changes 26 4,217, 66,457 4,38,97,219
Otherincorme 24 2,058 6,034
Total Incoma = 15,26, 26,704 14,40,98.861
Expenges
Finance costs 25 19,713 EF. 411
Ermployes henefits expense T 5.44,0%, 761 5,293,515
Depredation angd amartization expense 23 16,534,940 15,401,829
Qther expenzes | il 3,423,477 3,53.34, 998
Total Expensaes 404,72 131 9,32,749,153
Profit/ILass) befare tax . 7,21,54,674 5,08,20,709
Tax expense :
Current tax 30,13,540 24,189,528
Tax fur earhar yeors R Ry | -
Defarrod tax 13,236,456 12,8564
46,08.617 27,098,152
Profit/ | Lozs) atter tax lor the year 1A) 6,75, 45,057 a,71,11,557
Other Comprehensive Income
Ireray that will not be rechassilied subsequently to prafit or [oss
a] Remeasurement gainf{loss] on Jefined benafit plans 16,835,505} 1%,18,108
Less; incoma tax efiect on aboye [1,72,535] 2,359,844
b} Net change i lair value of investment s in EQuity Instruments
carried 2l fair value throuph OO 1,31,16,502 36,343
Less: Income bax eifact un above | | 1106566 | 125,575}
Total ather comprehensiva lncgme, net of tax 8] 1,14,93,9566 9,30,686
Total comprehenisive incame for the year [A+B) 790,840,023 481,02 243
Ezmnings per equity share an
Basir (#4,] 359 278
Crifuted [H1,) 399 2,74
|

Tt accompanying notes I bo §2 form an integral part of the financial statements.

AL per our reort of even date attached
For Thakur, Vaidyanath Abyar & Co.
Chartered Accolrnlants

Firra Regn, Mo, D00038M

For 3id an beholl of the Board of Diredtars

WAa

o= = = BoA -
RLP. Thahur - Harbans Laf - Gupta
Partner Drmctar hanaging Durectar
DIM; G007 5405 QiN: Q0021659

Membership lo. 052473

Fiace - Guerugrarn
Cale ¢ 18052077
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Chiel Execulive Oficers

&i’\;/

Chief Financial Officer Cur»f‘any SeorEtary

Medmbership Mg, 27744



]

L]

1)

TALMLUS ASSET BAN SCERMENT COMPANY LTD
Regd. Office; Ground Flagr, ARL Cendre-1, 8 mAghaksl Cavas Road, Andhed [E], Mumbai-sias

[CIM : U7 130MH LB YPLC D731 50y

Cazh Flowr Stateroent for (e year ended 31 #%5rch, 2023

i Hs.)
|F-th:l.Im Far the yaar paded | For the year envded |
| §1 Atareh, FO77 | 31 March 3od
lcasu FLGW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES [
Pugfigf[Loss) belory tax 7.21,54,074 5,08,70,709 |
Adpsimenils b
B preciation and 3 rewa Lisslian 16,04,446 19.41,829
| I3 r f Loas an salefdiscard ol progerty plant amd #guipment [net] S 453 1001 42
|Fénance Cogr 1who 67411 |
Unrealignd (guin] f loss on finangial assets meazurga ot fair value throogh Prefic or {Z,64,75,340 13, 78,04, 1t
Léas (FRTRLY
Gaie oh redemption gl unit of mutoal furds & Prodicon sale of invesdme ps II.GL‘?D..I:I??J| [1,10.92,634]
|Il'ﬁquid ahares woll 2,590 -
(Aetusial gain on remedsurement of defined benefit slans 16,779,505 11,18,108
Operaiing profit before working capial changos 30475821 | 52,527,090 |
Changes In weirking cepital
:ﬁd‘iu:lmnh For Increasa{decrease]

[Irecrease) f Dacreaze in Trade Recervables 129,51,17%} i3, 97,142 )
I reaself Decresie v Loans [2.20,747] 14,095,556 511
Ancraaself Decrease in Othatr fing neinl assets 105,85 13,50, ren)
fIncrease]f Lo sw in Cther nan financal eaets [1E,43,76R]| 71,25,213
Ircreg by (Crecreasehan Trade payables 1,78.074 171, a8.435)
Increase) [Magred sepin Provisions {34,131, 571 1,69 S5
Increase)’ | Decrease] in Other non Financiad ababtms (IETEA79)| = 165,07, 352 |
Cosh generated foomy fused] From opersiions 1,50, 34,657 6.0, 42, 556]
Line GE Tan praid el af TOG rafud} . |25, A%024)
(MeLcach geagrbedf jused] from goeraking actltles (&) 168,85, 53
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ASTTIVITEES
| Purghare of Froperty, Flang and Equipment and ciher lntangible Assels {F.93,165] %, 35,035]
Acqaeitn ol Riglit-pf-Lse fasat S
Ealef Dispesal af Froperty, Flant ad Equipmeat 41,097 33,3008
Proceeds froem Finued Daposit Fresh lnvestrent L7, 640, 0, Lo 140, M,
Furidiase of investments 159,20, 75,404 {1085, 56,%12]
Sabe of e stiven Ty measmred at TGO 35, 14,330 g
e o Imvestments meagured 3L TWTEL | E— 14,7187 525 14,1899, 727 |
Met cash panevatedy used) rom Investing alvilss (5] 177 AL ELLY 543,631,953 |
ChsH FLOAY FROM FINANCING ACTANTES
Civdend Faid -
| Obizations arising irev ke arrangements {5, 31,565) 15-'55.-21'“'
IFJH nce Cadr — [19,71Q) LaTAL| |
| Mo cosh generated ) |upad) Ko Ananclng sctvities |C) [5.5L275)| |53 25|
HeLincreasef {decrease] In cosh & cish equivabents during the year (A+BC) [1ah T, 252) 14 BT 2
|Lash & Cash equiraleris o3 3l be=ginning of the yasr X0 A7, 158 ) E-E.'IUW'E_l
_[Cwsh B Caah equivalents az at wnd of th year 645,80, 545 | BIELTH |




| Foor the yrar wnehed E Far the yenr erded |
i ‘ 31 Mareh, 202} 21 March 2021
Inl Cash and cath equlvalynls comghes: = |
| Caih on hand 35,056 | 0,172
| | Balarices Wit h banks Gt 55 a7 | B0,63.007 |
[ 1 B6.00.545 I BA7 54 |
b]
The abvel Cuzh Flow 323 barig it ke been Prepd red Lader She “Indiract Metkcd™ as set e in Lhe Indian ascalnting Slandard [Ino A5-7)-Statemen® af Cash
Mo, a5 specitied urder sect am 133 of the Company Act, 2213 read with Sempanies (Ind ar Asged,ting Stands-d| Ay s, 2015 (as amender].
<] FugLrat in bracket dicake *Outtiow”. -

The azcamparying notes 163 52 Fatr an integral part o the financlal stagsireris.

A5 pEr HT Fegcrt Of even g3td gLlackec

For Thahur, Valdyanath Alyar & o, Forand on behal of the Bnard of tirecton
Chartered A5esun Lants

Aie'm Regn, Yo, apenasy

TR RIS« . LA CE S e
B i e

-
PP, Thakur Harbans Lal - rgeturi 1]
Partrar Dlteciar Managing Biregtor
e mberskodg, 371 b D165 9
emberskpdg, 952 /-"" g v /
et
- Frasarne Fathah Furl
Chief Cxecutlve GHwer Chief Fimans -2l Clticer Cormpan} Secoetary
Place : GL ug-am embershiy Ko, 27744

Hdate: 10.55.02372
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TAURUS ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED

d.

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31™ March, 2022

Lorporate Infermatlen

Taurus Asset Maragement Company Limited (*tha Company™] is a public Fmited campany incorporated ander the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1556 an July 27, 1593, The Registered Office of the Company is lofated at Grouwnd
Flogr, AML Centre-I, B Mahal Industrial Estate, Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri East, Mumbai-400093, The Company's
principal activity fs rendering Asset Management Services. The Campany has bren gppointed as the lnvestment
Panager of Taurus Mutwal Fund by the Trastees in terms of SEEB| (Mutual Fund) Regulations, 1996.

The Company is 3 material subsidiary of HB Portfolio Limited. The campany does aot have any subsidiary or a joint
venture ar an associate. Information on related party refationships of the Company is provided in Note Ng.31.

The Financial Statemants of the Company far the vear ended 317 March 2022 were approved by the Board of Directors
as on May 18 2022,

Signlficant Accaunting Pollcies

The significant accounting policies applied by the Company in the preparatian of its financial statements are listed
below, Such actounting policies have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in these financial

staterments.

Staterment of Compliance:

Thase financial Statements have been prepared in accardance with Indian Accounting Standards{referred to as
"ind AS", under the Companjes [Indian accounting StandardsiRules, 2015 notified under section 133 of the
Lompanies Act, 2013 (the Act) as amended thereafter and other relevant pravisians of the Ack,

k. Basis for preparation and presentation of Financlal Statements

The financial statements have been prepared and preserted on £0ing cancern basis and under the historical cost
conrvention on acereal basis excapt for certain financial assets and liabilities which are measured 3t fair value or
amortized ¢ost at the end of each financial year.

The Company is covered in the definition of Non-Banking Financial Company as defined in Companies {hidian
Accounting Standards {Amendment] Rules, 2016 As per the Format Prescribed under Division M of Schedule 1) [as
amended} t@ the Companies Act, 2013 on 11 October 2013, the Company presents the Bolonce sheet, the
stotement of Profit & loss ond the Statement of Changes in Equity in the order of liguidity. An Analysis of FCLOvery
ar settlement of assets and liabilities within 12 months after the reporting date and more than 12 months after
the reporting date of Nan-current is prascribed in note no.45.

The Staternent of Cash flows have been prepared under indirect method.

€. Use of Accounting [udgments, estimatas and assumptions:

It preparation of financial statements in confarmity with recogrition and measurement principle of IND A%
requires management of the company to make judgment, estimates and assumptions. These judgments, estimates
and assumnptions affect the reported accounts of assets and [iabilities, disclosures including disclosures of
contingent assets and contingent liabilities as the date of financial statements and the reported amount of
revenugs and expenses during the perfod. Actual result may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing hasis. Revisions ta aceounting estimates are recoghized in the period in
which the estimates are revised and in future periods which are affected,

g .Y




TAURUS ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED

il

{ii)

[ifi)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the vear ended 31% March, 2022

information about significant areas of estimates uncertalnty and critical judgment in applyirg accounting policles
that have the most significant effects to the tarrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financlal year

are:
Fair Value Measurement

The Company measures financial instruments and specific investments (other than subsidiary, joint venture and
assoclates], at fair value at each balance sheat date.

All assets and liahllities for which falr value is measured or disclosed n the financial statemants are categorized
within the fair valve hlerarchy, described as below, based on the lowest level input that is significant te the fair
valtig measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted {unadjusted} market prices in active markets for identical assets or liahilitias

Level 2 =aluation technigues for which the lowast [evel input that [5 significant to the fair value measurament is
directly or indirectly sbservabla

Level 3 - Valuatlon techniques for which the lawest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement s

unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the balance sheet an a recurring basis, the Company determines
whether transfers have accurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categerlzation (based on the
lowest level input that is significant o the fair valug measurement as a whale} at the end of each reporting period.
Far the purpnse of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and lizbilitics on the basis
of the nature, characterfstics and risks of the asset or liability and the leve] of the fair value hierarchy as explained

abowva.

Where there is not feasible, a degree of judgement required in establishing the fair value, judgment includes
consideration of inputs such as liguidity risk, credit risk and valatility.

Provisian, Llability and Contingencies.

Provision and liability are recognized in the period when it becarme prabable that there will be a futyre sutflow of
funds resulting from past event or operation that can be reasonable estimated. The timing of recegnition reguires
application of judgments to existing fact and circumstances which may be subject to change. The amownts are
determined by discounting the expected future cash flow at pre-tax rate that reflacts current market assessment
of the tima value money and the risk specific to the liability,

In the normal course of Business, contingent liakilities arising from litigation and other ¢lairm against the camparny.
Potential liabilities that are possible to be quantified reliably are treated as contingent liabilities, Such labilities are

disclased in the notes but are not recognized.

Employes Benefits
Employee benefits have been recagnized in fallowing ways:

Short term Employee Benefits
Employee henefits payable whally within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short term

employes benefits and they are recognized in the period in which the employee renders the refated service, The
Cormpany recognitas the undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange

farr services rendered as a liability {accrued axpense) after deducting any amount already paid.
AN } < ’ L
* r/-‘_ o : %
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TAURUS ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED

{iv}

fv}

Notes to the Financial Statements for the vear ended 31 March, 2022

Past-Employment Benefits

Cefined Contribution Flan
Frovident fund, Employee’s State Insurance Plan and Family/ New Pension Fund

The Company contributes to 3 recopnized provident fund, employee’s state insurance plan and family/ new
pensfon fund which is 3 defined cantribution scheme. The contribution are accounted for on an acerual basis ang
recognized in the statement of profit and loss, The efigible employees of the Cormpany are entitled to receive post-
employment benefits in respect of provident fundg, employee’s state insurance plan and family pension fund. The
contributions made to state managed retirement benefit schemes dealt with as payments to defined contribution
schemes where the Company’s obligations under the schemes are equivatent to those arising in a defined
contribution retirement benefit schame,

Cefinad Benefit Plan

Gratuity

The Company's gratuity benefit scheme is defined benefit plan, The Compary’s net obligation in respect of a
defined benefit plan is talculated by estimating the amount of Future benefit that empliyees have earned in
return for their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted to determine its prasent value.
Any unrecognized past servite costs are deducted. The calculation of the Company™s obligation is performed
annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method, Tha gratuity liakility is unfunded.

Compensat bsences

Compensated absences which are expected 1o occur within twelve manths after the end of the period in which the
employee renders the related services are recognized 35 undiscounted ligbility at the balance sheet date
Compensated absences which are not expected to ocour within twalve manths after the end of the period in which
the employes renders the related services are recogmized as an gctuarially determined liability at the present value
of the defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date. The compensated absences fiability is unfunded,

The Company recognizes actuarial gains or losses arising on defined benefit plan immediately in OC as praseribed
by Ind 45-19,

Property, plant & eguipment

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of ail of its property, plant
and equlpment measurad as per the previous GAAP as the desrmed cost af such property, plant and equipmant

Froperty, plant & equipmant are stated at cost, net of sccurnulated depreciation. The cost comprises purchase
price including fmport dutfes and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates,
berrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met, directly attributable cost af bringing the asset Lo it waorking

candition for the intended use,

An item of Preperty, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected fram its use ar disposal. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset [calculated as the difference between tha met disposal proceeds and the carrying
ameunt af the asset) is included in the statement of profit o loss when the scat is derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methads of depreciation of Property, plant and equipment are reviewed at
each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate,



TAURUS ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED

fvi)

{wii)

{vili}

Notes to the Financial Statements for the vear ended 31* March, 2022

Gepreciation on Property, Plant & Equipments (PPE) is provided for on straight line method using the rates arrived
at based on the useful lives as prescribed under Schedule | of the Companies Act, 2013.

The estimated useful lives and residual values of tha Property, Plant and Equipment are reviewed at the end of
each financial year.

Depreciation on the Property, Plant & Equipments {PPE] added/ disposed off/ discarded during the year is
provided fromy upto the date when addedf dispased offf discarded.

Gain or losses arising from the retirement ar disposal of Fropaery, Plant & Equipments (FPE) are determined as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amolnt of the asset and recognized as income or
axpense in the Staternent of Profit and Loss,

Intangibla Asset

On transition to Ind A%, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value af all of its Intangible Asset
measured 35 per the previous GAAP as the deemed cost of fntangibla Asset,

Intangible Asset is recognized when it is prabable that the future economic benefit attributable to the asset will
flow to the company and its ¢ost can be reliably measured. Intangible ssset are stated at cost of acguisition less

accurnulated amaortized and impairment, iF any.

Expenditure incurred on acquisition / development of Imangible assets which are not putf ready to use at the
reporting date s distlosed under Intangible Asset under development. The campany amortized the intangible
Asset on SLM hasis over five year commencing from the month in which the asset is first put to use. The comgary
provides pro-rata amortization from the day the asset put to use,

The carrying amount of an intangible asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future ecanomic benefits are
expected fram tits use or disposal. Gains and losses from disposal are determinad by the comparing proceeds with
the carrying amount and are recognized in the statement of profit and lass when the asset is derecognized

Lease

Effective 1% April, 2018 the Cormpany has adepted Ind AS 116 “legses” and capitalized assets takem on non-
cancellable lease other than short-term leases and leases of low value assets as right-gf-use asset and
torresponding lease liability during the current financial yaar. In the Staterment of Profit and Lass far the current
financial year, the nature of expenses in respect of Opersting Lease has changed from lease rent ir previous
periods to depreciation cost for the right-of-use asset and finance cost far interest accrued an lease Lakility,

Remeasurement of the lease fiability is carried if there is any change in the lzase term or in the assessrment of an
aption ke purchase the underlying asset. Remeasurement of |ease ligbility is done by discounting the revised lzase
payments using the revised discount rate. Amount of remeasurement of lease liability is recognized as an

adjustment to right-of-use asset,

Revenue recognition

Revenue {cther than those items to which Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments are applicable] is measured at fair
value of the consideration received or receivable. Ind AS 115 Revenue fram contracts with custamers outhnes &
single comprehensive model of accounting for revenue arising from contracts with customers and supersedes
current revenue recognition puidance found within Ind ASs.

The Company recognizes revenue fram contracts with custormers based on a five step model 3% set out in Ind AS
115,
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Notes to the Finzocial Statements for the vear ended 31° March, 2022

Management fees charged for the management of portfolios and are recognized on accrual basis at the agreed
upon rates with the schemes with reference to their average daily net assets,

Bevenue s recognized on accrual hasis to the extent that it is probable that the econamic benefits will flow to the
Company and can be refliably measured. Where significant uncertainty exists with regard to realization of revenue
at the time of accrual, the underlying revenua is not recognized to that extent. Revenue is measured at the Fair
value of the consideration received or receivabla taking into account contractually defined terms of payment net

of goods and service tax, wherever applicable.

Interest income is recognized on a time proportionate basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the
effective interest rate and the amount can be megsured.

Forgign Exchange Transactign

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at exchange rates prevalling on the date of transaction, Monetany
items denominated in foreign currency are restated at the exchange rate prevailing an the balance sheet date.
Forgign currency non-monetary ltems carried in terms of historical cast are reported using the cxchange rate at
the date of transaction. Exchange differences arising on settlement of transactions and/ or restatemaents are dealt
with in the Frofit and Loss Account.

Financizl lnstruments

Afinancial instrument is any cantract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and financial lability or equity
instruments of another entity.

Financial assets, ather than equity, are classified into financial assets at fair value throwgh other comprahensive
income (VTGO or falr value through profit and loss account {FVTPL), or at amortised ¢ost, Financial assets that
are equity instruments are classified as FYTPL ar FWTOC) Financial liabilities are classifiad as amortised cost

category and FYTPL.

Classification

Classification and measurernent of financial assets depends on the business madel and results of solely payment
of principal and interest {5PPI} test. . The Company determines the business model at a level that reflocts how
Company’s finandial assets are managed together to achieve a particular husiness objective. As a second step of its
thassification process the Company assesses the contractual tarms of financial 1o identify whether they meet the

SPF| test.

Based on above, financial assets are either classified as:

i) Amuartised Cost
(i Fair value through cther comprehensive incame
{iif] Fair value throwugh profit and loss

Initial recognition and measurement

The Company recognizes financial assets and financial kabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and Fabilities are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case
of financial assets not recorded at fair value tirrough profit or |oss, transaction costs that are attributable ta the

Acquisition or issue of the financial assets and financial liabilities.
\:{ s

Subsequent measurerment ﬁ %’




TAURUS ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the vear ended 31" March. 2022

a. Non-dervative financial Instruments
fi}  Finonciol assets careigd ot emortised cose:
A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost if it is held within & business model whose
objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows, and the contractual terms of the
tinangial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flaws that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal outstanding.

fif]  Fingncial ossets ot foir value through ather comprehensive income (EUTOCTE
A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it = held
within a business model whose objective is achieved by bath evllecting conteactual cash flows and selling
firancial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are sofely payments of princigal and interest on the principal outstanding, Further, in cases where the
Cormpany has made an irreverable election based on its business model, for its invesiments which are
classified as FYTOCI, the subsequent changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income.

fifi]  Finonciol assets ot fair value through profit or loss (FYTRLY
A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories is subsequently fair valued through

profit or loss,
Derecognition:

& financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset) is derecognized {ie. removed from the
Company’s Batance sheet) when any of the follawing socurs:

a) The eontracteal right to cash flows fram financial asset Expires,

b] The Company transfers its contractual; rights to receive cash flaws of the financial assets and has substantially
transferred all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets.

t} The {ompany retains the contractual rghts 1o receive cash flows but assumes a contractual obligation 1o pay the
tash flows without material delay 10 one or mare recipfents under 2 'mass- through' arrangement fthereby
substantially transferring al the risks and rewards of pwnership of the financial assets);

dl The Company naither transfars nos retains substantially all risk and rewards of ownership and does not retain

control over the financial asset.

n cases where Campany has neither transferred nor retainad substantially all of the risks and rewards of the
financiat asset, but retains contred of the financial asset, the Company Contifies to recognize such financial asset
to the extent of its continuing involvement in the financial aseet, In that case, the Company also recognizes an
associated liabilivy. The financial asset and the associated liability are measurer on 3 basis that reflects the rights
and obligations that the Cornpany has retained.

On derecognition of a financial asset, (except, as mentioned in {b) above for financial assets measured at FYOCH,
the difference between the carrying amount and the consideration received is recognised in the Statement of
Frofit angd Loss,

Impairment of financial assets

The Company applies expected credit losses (ECL) madel for measuremeant and
recognition of ioss allowance on the following:

(i) Trade receivables and lease receivables
[iif financial assets measured at amprtised cost (other than trade receivables and [ease receivables )
i) Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive incarne {FVTECI). fl

w s
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TAURUS ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the vear ended 31% March, 2022
oty 1 MUe 2rhancial slatements for the vear ended 317 March, 2022

In case of trade recefvables and lease receivables, the Company follows a simplified approach wherein an amount
equal te ifetime ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance.

In case of ather assets, listed as {ii} and (i) above, the Company determines if there has hesn a significant increase
in credit risk of the financial asset since intial recognition. IF credit risk of such assets has net increased
significantly, an amount equal to 12 manth ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance. Howaver, if credit
risk has increased significantly, an amount equal to lifetime ECL is measured and recugnized as 19ss aNowance.

Subsequently, if the credit quality of the Fnancial asset improves such that there is no longer a significant increase
in credit risk since initial recogniticn, the Company reverts to recognizing impairment lass allowance based on 12-

maonth ECL,

ECL is the difference hetween all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive fi.e., all cash shartfalls], discounted at the original

effactive interest rate.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit [osses resulting from all possible defaults events over the expacted life of a
financial asset, 12 month £CL are a partion of the lifetime ECE which result from default events that are possible
within 12 months from the reporting date.

ECL are measured in a manner that they reflect unbiased and probability weighted amounts determined by a
range af putcomes, taking into account the time value of rnoney and other reasonable information available as a
result of past events, current Conditions and farecasts of frture econamic conditions.,

A5 a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to measure lifetime ECL on its portfoliv of trade
receivables. The provision matrix is prepared based on historically abserved default rates over the expected [ife of
trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-loaking estimates. At each reporting date, the historically ohserved
defauly rates and changes in the forward-looking estimates are updated,

Bl impairment [oss allowance {or reversai) recognized during the period is recognized as incomef expense in the
Statement of Prafit and Lass under the bead "Other expenses”.

Finansial Lizbilities
The Company’s financial liabilities include borrowings, trade and other payables.

Initial recognition and measurement:

The Company recopnizes a financial liability in its balance sheet when it becomes party ta the cantractual
provisions of the instrument. All financial liabilities are recognized initially ot fair value minus, in the case of
financial liabilities not recorded at fair value throwgh profit ar loss (FYTPLY, transacton costs that are attributable
to the acquisition of the financial Liability,

Where the fair value of a financial liability a initia! recognition is different from its transaction price, the difference
between the falr value and the transaction price is recognized as a gain or loss in the Staterment of Profit and Loss
at initial recognition if the fair value is determined through a quoted market price in an active market for an
identical asset [l.e. level 1 input] or through a valuation techrigue that uses data from observahle markats {i.e,

level 2 input),

In case the fair value is not determined using 2 level 1 or level 2 Input as mentioned above, the difference between
the fair value and transaction price |s deferred appropriately and recegnized 25 3 galn or loss in the Statement of
Profit and Loss galy to the extent that such gain or loss arises due to a change in factor that market parmicipants

take into account when pricing the financial liabfity.

A
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Subseguent measurentent:

All financial lrabilities of the Company are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method,

Under the effective interest method, the future cash peyments are axactly discounted to the iniial recognition
value using the effective interest rate. The cumulative amortization using the effective intergst methed of the
difference between the initial recopnition amount and the maturity amount is added to the initial recognitian
value {net of principal repayrments, if any} of the financial ability over the relevant pericd of the finaacial liability
to arrive at the smortized ¢ost at each reporting date. The carresponding effect af the ameortiration under
effective interest method is recognized as interest expense over the relevant period of the financial liability. The
same is included under finance cost in the Statement of Frofit and Lass,

DerecoEnitian:

A financial liability is derecognized when the cbligation under the liabilivy is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an esisting financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender an substantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification j5 treated as the
Lerecagnition of the original liability and the recognition of a naw liability. The difference between the carrying
amaount of the financial liability derecognized and the considerartian paid is recognized in the Statement of Profit

and Loss.
Share Capital

Ordingry Shores
Ordinary shares are classilied as equity. Incremental costs directly attnibutable to the issuance of new ardinary

shares are recognized as 2 deduction fram equity, net of any tax effects,

Taxation

Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss excep! to the extent that it relates to the items recognized directly in equity, in which case it is
recognized in equity or other comprehensive income {OCI). Current tax for current ang priar periods is recognized
at the amount expected 1o be paid or recovered from the tax authorities, in accordance with the Income Tax Act,
1961.The tax rates and the tax laws used to compute the ameunt are those that are enacted or substantally

Enacted, at the reporting date.

Deferred Tax

Ceferred Tax assets and liabilities are recognized on temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial stataments.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable te mparary differences. Deferred tax assets arg
recognized to the extent it is probable that taxabie profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
diferences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and pnused tax losses can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets in reviewed at the end of sach reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it ts no fonger probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow for all or part of the

deferred tax asset to be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and Kabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the
asset s realized or the [ighility is settled, based on tax rates {and tax taws] that have been enacted or substantively

enacted at the reporting date.

aT N 2 ; \
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the vear ended 31 March. 2022

.Deferred tax relating to itams recognized citside profit ar loss is recognized outside profit or loss (either in other

comprenhensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the underfying transaction
aeither in OCl ar directiy in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation

authority,

Earnings Per $hare

Basic Earmings Per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the yrar attributable to equity shareholders by
the weighted average number of equity shares qutstanding during the year, The Company has not issued any
patential equity shares, and accordingly, the Basic Earnings Per Share and Diluted Earnings Per Share are same.

Cash and Cash Equivalents [for purposes of Cash Flaw Staterment}

Cash and Cash equivalents for the purpose of Cash Flow Statement comprise Cash at bank, Cash on hand and
demand depaosits with bank with an original maturity of three months or less fram the date of aeguisition.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/ loss before exceptional items and tax iz
adjusted for the effects of transactions of aon-cash nature and any deferrals ar accruals of past or futwre cash
receipts of payments and item of income ar expenses associated with irmvesting or financing cash flows. The cash
flaws from operating, investing and financing activities of the company are segregated based on the available
informatian

Rounding of amounts
AN amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes haye been rounded off to the nearest Indian Rupee

{INR} a5 per the reguirernents.

Events after reporting date
Where events occurring after the balance sheet date provide evidence of canditions that existed at the end of the

reporting period, the impact of such events is adjusted within the financial stateinents, Otherwise, events after the
balance sheet date of material size or nature are anly disclosed.

Recent indian Accounting Standards [Ind AS) developments
Ministry of Corporste Affairs {"MCA”"] notifies new standard or amendrments ta the existing standards, The
notification with respect to ind AS 103, 16, 37 & 105, which would have been applicable from Apeil 1, 2022 would

be applied to the extent applicable.

AN




Taurus Asset Management Company Limited
Notes ta Financlal Statements for the year endad 31 Mareh 2022

[In Rs-)
Az at A5 at
~ 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
| Financiz! Assets
3 Cash and cash equivalents
Cashgn hand 32,066 Ha Tk
Balances with Ganks
-incurrert zecounts 66, 48.481 ED.67,027
- Bank Deposits having original maturity of less than 3 manths, ——a
06, 20,546 B0,87, 718
4 Bank Balanca other than cash and cash equivalents
- Bank Deposlts having original maturity of more than 3 months, 760,060,000
750,000,000 -
5 Receivablas
Unsecured - Considered good
1] Trade Pecelvables 91,248,947 74,40, 304
Total {Grose) 91,285,347 74,40,304
Less: fmpairment lass adawance -
Toral [Wat) T 01,28 547 7440304
1ii] Other Raceivables 12,562,536
Total 1,03,51,483 74,40,304

Mo trade receivables are duefrem directors or other officers of the Company eithes severally or jointly with any other person. Ner any trade or
sther receivables are due frem flims o private companies respectively M which any director |5 a partner, a director or a memkber,

Trade Aecelvables aging schadule- Current reperting parod; Pravieus reporting periagd

{In Rs.)

| Dutstanding fer fellowing periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than & & manthe-1 hgre than 2
rmanths year 1-2 years | 2-% years Pears Total

(1) Undisputed Trade raceivablas- Current F¥ 91 2B 347 - - - YL 28947
considered pood Freviows Fr T4,40,304 - - 74,40, 304
(i) Undisputed Trade receivablas-which Current 7Y = 5 s B -
have sigrificant increase in credil risk Previgus FY - - - -
{iif] Wndisputed Trade receivables-credit Current F¥ - - - - .
impafred Freviaus FY - - = - -
[iv] Disputed Trade receivables-considersd | Current FY - = -
oot Previous Fr - -
(v Gisputed Trade receivables-which have  |Curtent FY | - -
significant increate in cradit risk Previaus FY - - =
{uiy Disputed Trade receivables-¢redit | Current FY - -
impaired . [Frc-.-iuus Fr | = S B | - i

iy




& Loans

A Olhers:
Inter corparate degosits +
Advange ta employees

- Related Party

- Others [at amartised oost)
Total (Gross)
Less: fmpairment loss allpwance
Tolal [Meu)

B, Unsecured
Less: Impanrmient loss alfgwance
Total {Nel)

C, Ledans in India

i] Fublic sectar

iif Other than public sector
Total (Gross)

Less: Impairment loss allowance
Tatal {Net)

{In Rs.}

As at A8 at

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
35,00, 04030 35,00, 00, 00
7.89,315 5,568,568
35.07,29.315 35,0568 508
350783315 350568568
35,07,29,315  35,05,68 563
35,07,89,315 35,05 68,566
350749315 505,565,568
35,07.89,315 15,05,68,503
35,07,83,315 35,05 68,568

* The Company has given inter-corporate loans [unsecured] to Gomini Porlfotias Private Limited Rs. 1,75,00,000 [previous year 5. 1,75,00,000) and
o Venus Farlfolios Private Limited Rs.1,75,00,000 [previous year Rs. 1,75.00,000) for business purposes. Inter-corparate boan given are lor shorl-
Lerm, refyndable on demand, bearing inkerest & 9% pa. payable on quarterly basis, The loan has net been discounted and hence the same has bren

valued al transaclion valye,
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lnwestments

rmweskment in Eguity fnstrurment s
lnwesimient in bonds

Inwestanary i bk el funds
Total iInveslments

Investments outside ndia
Inwestments in india
Tatal

Taurus Asset Management Company Limlted
Notes 1o Flnanclal Statements for the year anded 31 March 2022

| Inwi3l ment i Equity Frstruments (measured at FYTOC)
Foce Volue As 10 gmch pnless stated otherwise

Auroma Coke Limited

Bl Cloud Sgftech Solutions Limited [ Rs 2 each}

{Erstwhille Adithya Aguarulture Lid]
Cazed Diamond India Limited

[lra textiles Limited

Marbke City India Ltd. [Face Value of 255 zach}

[Erstwhile P &G Indystries Lrmited]
Prermier Polytilre Limiled

Shree Karthik Papers Limited
Suryo Facds and Industnies Lamted
ADS Diagnashe Linited

Agr -hbarine Exparts Lirmited
Aian Yegpro industries Limited
Consolidated Cantainers Limited
Gujarar Chiernical Prasts Limited
Gummad Industries Limiced **
Hindustan Domestic 2l Lirmived
Hytaisun Magnetics Limited
Jazwal Gramkes Lirnited **
Kufmars koles Limited

LD Teariles Limitad

M & Securities Limited

Manaw Pharma Limiled

Mtiaya Agro Liriced

bantana Internaticnal Limited ="
Marzinfarh Sugar hdill 5 Limi bed

MNoel Agriteeh Lirmited

Qroted

Crucked

Csgted

Quroned

* Cucted

- Cirated

Tioed

Cuoted

Outed
" Unquogted
* Ungugted
* Lngirated
- Lnguoted
* Unquoted
. Unguatad
- Unguabed
" Unguoted
* Urguatad
- Unquoted
- Uniquoted
* Unguated
- Lnigwroted
* Wnguoted
Ungaated
Urarotad

As at 31 March 2022

Az a1 31 March 2021

o of Amaunt in Rs Ho of frmpunl in R$
shzres/units sharesfuntts
1z B0,04, 255 9,64,55,905
32,15,415% 32,15, 442
81401 ."l'.li i1 5081534
11,26,21.371 1 IFGLEEI
126,21 :;?1 ) 21,5?,5239..3_1
e ALIEILITL 2157 63 881
250000 15,567,500 2,500,000 11,259,000
L2007 131,17,005 7,081,008 F0,00,000
47§07 £.33,23B 1,00,000 13 75,000
238400 22,51,080 3,00 000 18,05,00
10O 11,2500 1,000,000 4,75,.000
170800 1,19,12,480 1,70.800 60,721,340
BR1C0O 65,453,337 L L 2,038,289
FFI00 6,654,328 77,700 3,52,204
25,000 281,254 25000 1,100,825
3300 733 73,300 T33
1,00, 1,000 1,10, 5K8) 1,06
13,50 1x5 1,501 125
5,000 250 25,000 250
- 1,00, 100 1,001
22400 474 42400 424
35,500 R 35,500 3ES
- 150,000 1,500
3,00, 133 3,001 3,060,100 3,001
225 2 215 2
1, 063000 1,000 1,00, 000 1,300
24,50 249 24,900 245
93,000 950 93,004 990
- 1,48,830 1458
2,530,200 2,500 2,56, 000 2,500
1,865,200 1652 1,BE, 200 1,652
Y
& /



Maortech Iredia Limited

Nutech Organ:c Chemicals Limited
Qmtes Limited =***

Fan Asia Global Limited

Fremier A3.3 Limited

Peemicr Yinygl Flagnng Lirited
Fresidency Shacs Lim ted

Prime bolvent Extractigns Llmited
Funjab Wireless Limited
Raghusendra Spinners Limited
rajendra blmng Spares Limited
Raw: Spinning Limited

Sandur Laminates L mited
Sdngdrn Healthcare Product s Lirmiked
Shorppers Investrmants Limited *=
SKER Chemicals Limired

Sonal Cosmetics Limited
Sautkern FLe, Linited

Sudew | wfustries Lirnited
Superior 3ox Limited

Suppl ment Foads Limites
Ushallsr.ar. Limited

“iral Fi aments Limlted

Wiral Syrktex Limrited

Western Fasdi Limited " "
‘Weskern Crigsa Sougar Lomited
Akshay Sofhware Tecknalogies Limited
Ascociated Infoteck Lirmited

WAF Lizilities [ndia 4 RS 1 cath)
AhdC RERD CLEARING LW ITED
Srvika Airline Lervices Limited
Tearnasia Semicenduters Limited

Taotal (1]

Taurus Asset Management Company Lmited

Notes to Flnanctal Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

" Linguotid
* ngerated
) Ungueted
" Ungeegted
* Unguated
= nguegted
* ingualed
* Lnguoted
nasated
* Ungucted
- Lingecoted
* Uneuwaled
" Urqueted
= LIngeraied
‘ Unguoled
= Ungquoted
" Lnguarad
* Uniqueted
ngrated
N Unguoled
= Urguoted
Ltnauroted
] drquoted
Ungueted
* Lnguoted
" Lngquoted
Lingurated
Unqueted
ndesated
Lrnguated
Unoucted
Unguated

A5 at 31 Masch 2022 As at 31 March 2021
Mo of Amaount In Rs Nuo of Amaunt in ks
sharesfunits_ thares/units
2,00,000 2,000 2,00, 00 2,000
Z,00.000 2,000 2,00, 00 2XHA
50,000 SO0 50, 200} SEHD
3.100 31 3100 3l
1,775,060 1,750 1,75, 000 1,750
20 - 50
87,1043 BTl BT, 1{0 371
14,400 144 14400 144
1500 - 10,500 -
30,000 300 30, a0 300
2,500,000 2,500 2.50,900 2,500
1,830,000 1,800 180,000 1,E8(x1
L0G,000 1,00 1,00 (KK 1.000
57700 ) SF Fo0 oF7
- o 1
1,499,300 1,998 1,909,500 1,943
1500 75 500 I 75
162,000 1,620 1,62,000 1,620
1,24 200 1,249 1,24.3900 1,249
100,30 1000 1,00,000 1,000
200,00 200 20000 200
23,0001 230 23,000 234
107,100 1,071 1,07,160 1,071
1,15,900 1,153 1,15,800 1.15%
84 800 343 B4.800 B4E
2,950 E ] 2,950 30
117 235,807 90,117 24, 73,712
4,00,000 4,063,000 5
5, 00,0000 28,00,000 £, 00,600 21,9504
1,200 12,000 - .
350,000 - 350,000 -
250,000 - 2,50,000 -
- EEE:M-E S.E 44 721 2 3457



Taurus Asset Management Company Lmited
Wotes to Financial Statements for the year ended 11 March 2022

As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021
Mo of Amount in R Me af Amount in R
sharadfunits sharesfunits
I Investment in Egquity Instrumanls [measured 3t Falir value through profit or loss)
Ahluwalia Conteacts findla) Limited | As 2 eachy Ougted 160157 1,53 77,892 1,71,434 513,043,625
Atian Granite Mdia Limited (Rs 10 each) Cluotad - - 11.000 1585650
Bajaj Consumer Care Limited [ Bs 1 aach) Ctad 14,4900 22,25, 500 10,00 25,949,000
Bank of Baroda { Rs 2 each) Cuoted - e 5, [H 3,70, 750
BHAMEAL ENGG POLYMERS LTD Coted 16,000 20,230,400
Bharat Petraleum Corp Ltd Qucted 5,500 34,1240 -
Gail [Indlap Limited | &5 10 each) Tuated 1000 1.55,700 21,XK0 2B e, 350
Gujral Narmada Valley Fertilizers & Chemicals Ltd | Quted . -
s 10 each) 4,000 1202600
Granuels India Lid [Rs 1 each) Cluoted 5,000 18,27.800 S
Hero Moig Corp Quated LTy 206711} - o

IRCOM Intarnational Lrd (Rs 2 aach) Copnted 28,000 11,15.000
ITC Limited [ Rs 1 each) Quoted 12,000 30,043,600 13,000 25,30, 500
Meghmani Organies Limited (Rs 1 each)] Quated - - 141, 00K 11,565,000
MNCC LEd | Bs 2 gach) Oupted 34,000 13,90,700 40,00 21,560,000
NTPC Ltd [ R% 10 mach) Guated 3,350 4,52 083 22,350 2374,158
APSS YENTURES LIMITED Cugted 2,000 11,70,700
SUPREME FETRO CHEM LTD Quated G0z 5,568,635 & -
il & Natural Gag Corporation Limited § Rs S each] Clrgted - - 000 7,15,060
The South Indian Bank Limited { Rs 1 each) Aucted . - L0000 414,500
Zew Enlertainment Enterprizes Limited (Rs 1 each) Duoted - 13,000 26,45.850
Totai {1 T asasesin 7221332
Sub- Total {{ + 11 ~ 12,80,00,255 _ 9,5455305
Iif 1nvgstments in bands (ieasured at amortised
Cast
SIS Uimited (Rs 2,000,000 each)
(wdaturing on 13 July 26300 Unguoted 3 32,15415 3 32,15,442
Totat N} 3215415

{ f/‘{f )




Taurus Asset Management Company Limitad
Motes ¢ Financlal Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

. As at 11 March 2022 As at 31 March 20121
Mo of Atrount In As Mo of Amount [ RS
shares unlts shares/unlts

IV Investments in mutaal funds
Wnguoted [measuvred at FYTPL
tnits af foce Valwe f7 1) eoch unless stated otherwise
Taurus Flexicap Fund - Cirect Phan - Growth Laquoted 0o 07R 211 Ro,B1427 Lo TR 2T 71,6167
Taurus Discavery (Mid Cap) Fund . Girect Plan - Srowtl Unigieatod TA,013.058 570,00 TB,0%3.05% 43.08,331
Tourus Large Cap Eqaity Fuand - Direct Plan - Seowth Unquoted 35093 316 38,0587 35093 3146 32.43.3M
Taurus Infrastructure Fund - Direct Flam - Growth Unguobed 3B,335.15% 16,03,560 38,335.159 12, 83,541
Takrus Tax Shield - Qirect Plan - Growth Unquoted 93,075 205 111,967 53,075,205 04,484,241
Tawry's £thical Fund - Qirect Plan - Growth Unquated 45,971.44% 43,06,388 45,071.44% 34,6015
Taurus MNifty 'ndex Fund - Qirect Plan - Srowth Linguotud 3224018 1,124,083 322018 4 792
Taurus 2arking and Financial Seavlces Fund - Direct Unquoted 62,444,827 15,45,340 42404822 14,23.175
Pian - Growth
ARSL Moty Manager Fund - Direct Plan - Srowth
Dptwn [ Rs 1000 eacn) Ungquabed 1.4E, 805 765 4 4d,79,606 290,504572 5,51 47,544
Tatal [Iv] 814,01 701 11,40,92,534

o ——— —

* Not held in the name of the Company {refer note 37}

** Derecagnitlonf Write—oH

Duarleg the current regerting pericd, the company has derecogrised & written off the investironts held i 4 securities of different companlas which bave
already been dissolvedy liguidated as per Kol reuords [also refer Note no. 29 Other Expernse)

#4* Name Struck off by RoC from records {Refer Hote No. a8 [ |

Investment In Equity [nstruments designated at fakr walue i hrough clher comprehensiva income
The campany has clected 1o desiphate W investmeant in equity instruments, which are nat held for teading purpose at falr valus ireevocabny thrzugh ather

cemprenanslve incorme [FYTOLI).

Reclassiticatlan
Duarimg the ourrent ge previous reporting perlods the company has nal peclassifiad any inweskivie ks since its dnibal Gl Fication.
The campany has not transie rred any Financial as5ets which are transferred but not derecognfsed in the baoks of agoouins,




Taurus Asset Management Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

{ln Rs.)

As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

8 Dther Financial Assets
{Unsecured, considered good)
-Security deposits 24,49 955 27,49 849
24,49,555 27,49,849

It Mon Financial Assets

9 Current tax Assets [net}
Income Tax & TDS {net of provisions) 1,37,60.497 1,48,93 634
1,37,60,497 1,48,93,634

I
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Notes o Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Taurus Asset Management Company Limited

MNote 11 Right of Use Lease fssets {In Rs.]
Particulars - - Lease Asset
Valve of Lease Asset
Balance as at 15t April, 2020 15 48,096
Additfons
Dispasals
Balance as at 315t March ,2021 15,458,096
Additions
Disposals
Balance as at 31 March 2027 15,448,095
Accumuiated amortisation
Balance as at 15t April, 2020 5,16,032
Charge for the period 562,944
Disposals
Balance as at 315t March ,2021 1078976
L harge for the period 469120
Dispasals
Balance as at 31 March 2022 15,48,0%;
Net carrying amount
Balance as at 31 March 2022 -
Balance as at 31st March,2021 4,609,120
Balance as at 31st March,2020 10,32,064
MNote 12 Other Intangible Assets [In Rs.}
[Particulars Computer Softwara
Cost or deemed cost
Balance as gt 15t April, 2020 7,15,355
Additions 12,500
Dispasals -
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 727,855
Additlans 1,66,233
|Disposals -
Balance as at 31 March 2022 §,94,088
Accumutated arortisation
Balance as at 1st April 2020 251,257
Charge fer the period 1,13,741
Disposals -
|Balance as at 31st March, 2021 3.64,998
Charge for the perlod 90,950
Dlsposals -
Baiance as at 31 March 2022 4,55,248
Net carrylng amount
Balance as at 31 March 2022 4,538,140
Balance as at 31st March,2021 3,62, 857
4.64,058

Balance as at 315t March, 2020

o ftem of intangible Assats has been revalued during the yegr, %




Taurus Asset Management Company Umited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

{In Rs.)
Asat As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

13 Other non-financial assets
Balance with government authorities

- Q5T Input Credit 2,01,227 60,961
= G3T Input Credit Unavailed 17,381 21,199
Other advances 26,777,682 29.61,138
Prepaid expenses 48,97,329 45,45,746
Interest accrued on Fiked deposits with Bankfothers 16,456,805 25,548
Interest accrued on Intercorparate Deposits 24,48, 862 25,30,028

1,18,89,286 1,02,45,520




Taurus Asset Management Company Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

fin Rs.)

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

|. Financial Liabilities

14 Trade payables

- tatal outstanding dues of micro ,small and medium enterprises *
- total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro, small
and medium enterprises

3,548,288 162,476
248.93,.233 23,053,971
28,47,521 24,68,447

Trade payables are recognised at their original amounts which represents their fair value on their initial recognitian.
Trade payables are considered to be of short term duration and are not discounted and the carrying values are
assumed to be approximate their fair values.

* As per information available with the Company, the outstanding amgunts payable towards enterprises as defined
in the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development (M5MED) Act, 2006 are given below:

{in Rs.)
Particulars As at 31 March [As at 31 March |
2022 2023
Principal amount due and remaining unpaid 3,54,288 1,64,475
Interest due on above and unpaid interest 25 ML
Amount of Interest paid MIL ML |
Payment made beyond the appointed day during the year ML ML
Interest due and payable for the period of delay MIL MIL
Interest accrued and rematning unpaid MIL ML
Amount of further interest remaining due and payable in succeeding year MIL MIL
Trade Payables aging schedule- Current reporting period/ Previous reparting period
{InRs.}
Particulars Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 1 year Mare than 3
1-Z years 2-3 years |years Total
{i} MASME Current FY 3,54,288 3,%4,288
Previous FY 1,64,.476 1,64,476
{it] Others Current FY 21,001,112 - 79,001 3,113,120 24,593,233
Previous FY 18,223,327 1,688,150 82,766 2,300,728 23,03,871

There is no disputed dues to MSME Units/ Other Parties as at the end of Current/Previous reporting period and
hence no further dislosure is applicable.

¥
g

a



Taurus Asset Management Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

fin Rs.)

Asg at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
{In Rs.}

As at As at

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

15 Other financial liabilities

Lease Liabilities - 5,31,565
- 5,31,565
Il Mon-financial liabilities
16 Provisions
Provision for emplayee benefits
- for Gratuity 50,00,871 74,887,634
- Compensated absences 25,21,972 48,67,181

89,22,843 1,23,54,815

LY -




Taurus Asset Management Company Limlted
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

N (In Rs.}
Az at As at
- 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
17 Deferred tax Habilities (net)
Deferred tax assats comgrisas of:
Frovision for employee benefits [22,45,701} (31,09,460)
Others {68,080 [87,182)
Temporary difference on depreciation and amortisation of tangible assets (5.24,718) {540,085
{28,38,500)  {37,36.727)
Deferred tax liability comprises of;
Temparary difference on depreciation and amortisation of tangible assets =
Fair Walue Gain through profit and [oss an Instruments 32,77,636 28,49,407
Fair Walue Gain through other comprehensive income an Equity Instrurments 34,606,431 23,539,865
Remeasurement of Met Cefined Benalit liabilivy 2,91,801 4,65,335
70,35,867 56, 74,607
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 41,97 367 15,37,380
Reconciliation
As at As at
Particulars 31.03.2022 31032021
Cpening Balance of Deferced Tax 19,37,880 3,831,986
Charge / [Credit) to Profit & Loss / Retained Earnings 13,265,456 12,858,624
Recognised in { reclassified from other comprehensive income 9,33,031 2,64.270
Closing Balance of Deferred Tax 41,97 367 1537, B80
18 Other non finandal liabilities
Contract for purchase _
Statutory dues (including GST) 28,28,403 23,20,189
Emplgyee related payables 8,13.081 11,26,524
Other payables {Refer Note Mo 38} - 40,67,250
36,41.4284 75,13,963
4

II
17

.’



Taprus Asset Management Company Limited
Motes ta Finsncial Statements for the year anded 31 March 2022

fln Rs.}
As at As at
31 March #0322 21 March 2021
MNumbear Ambunts Number Amounts
L, Equiry
19 Share capital
Authorised share capital
Equity shares of Rs 13 per share 1,70.00,000 L1700, 00,00 1,70,00,0440 17,00,00, 000
Aedeemable preference shares of Bs10 per share 30,06, 000 3,00,00,000 30,400,000 3.00.00,000
2,00,00 000 £, CHD, Qi Qa0 200,043,000 20,0000, 00
lssueg
Equiry shases of s 10 per shage 1,69,41,252 16,94,12,520 1,69,41,252 15,94,12 520
1,60,41,2%2 16,94,12,520 1,69.41 252 16,94,12,520
Subscribed and fully paid up
Equity shares of As 10 ger share 1,69,31,236 16,5312, 364 16931236 16,593,172 360
155931.135 16,93,12,360 1,69,31,236 16,53,12, 360
al Recanclliation of the number of squity shares cutstanding at the beginning and at the ard of sach reparting periad
Balance ol {he beginningfend of the year LGB 3l 236 16,9212 360 169,131,235 16,92, 12,3860
b} Shares held by holding/ultimate holding Company
Mumber gF * holfing Murmbear of sharps % holding
shares —
HE Parfolio Led 168,531,176 93,955 1,63,31,176 95, 33%
shares beld by promotes at the end of the year
% Change during the vear
Wumberaof | % of tolal shares | Humber of shares| % of total shares
Framotar Name shargs
HE Fortfolin Lid 1L6%.31,176 92.9%% | Nil Hil
|
Tatal | 16931176 49,95% | Hil Nil
t}  Shareholders holding sore than 5% of the shares of the Campany*
Murmber of ¥ helding Number of % holding
shares sharas -
Equily shares of B% 10 pach
HE Perifoflo Ltd 160,31 176 90 90 16531175 §3,99%
1,69,3L176 1 ESIEI 176
* As per records of the Campany, including its registes of membersfshareholders and other dedarations, if any, received from
sharchalders regarcing benaficial interest, the above sharehalting represents bath fegaland breneficial ownershup of shares.
d)  Terms/Rights attached to aquity shares
The Company has issued enly ene cfass of equity shares having a par value of Rs, 10 each. Each holdos of equity shares is entitted to
one vote per share, In the event of liquidation of the Company, holders of equity shares will be entitlad 10 recine the remgining
aseets of the Company after setilement of all the liabilities, in propartion to the number of equity shares held by the charehalders.
8] Moshares have been issucd pursuant to contract withomt paymenl being receiwed in cash, atotted as fully paid up bonus shares an

braught back in the eurrent reperting peried and in kst live years imrmediately preceding Lhe eorrent reparting year, |




Taurus Asset Management Company Limited

Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2027

{In /3.
As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
1. Equity
20 Other eguity
Amalgamation reserve _
Balance at the beginning/erd of the year 21,000,000 21,00,000
21,00,000 21,400,000
Securities premium
15,58,93,148 15,5893 148

Balance at the beginning/end of the year

Retalned aarnings

Balance at the beginning of the vear

Add ; Profit f (Loss) for the vear

Add: Amount transferred from Other Comprehensive Income
Balance at the end of the yoar

Other comprehensive income

A) Fair value changes an Equity instraments

Balance at the beginning of the year

Adiustments dusing the year

Add: Fair value change on Equity Instrurments

Less: Amount transferred (o retained earnings on sale of Equity investments
Balance at the end of the yaar

Less: Incame tax affect on above

Balance at the end of the year net of tax

B} Remeasurarnent of defined benefit plans
Balance at the beginning of the year

Adjustmenis during tha year

Remeasurement of defined employee banefit plans
Balance at the end of the vear

Less: Income tax affect on abhove

Balance at the end of the year net of tax

Balance at the end of the year [A + B}

Total Other Equity

15,58,93,148 15,58,93,148
24.27,16,017 15,56,04,460
6, 75,46,057 4,71.11,557
33,10,816 -
31,40,72,890 24,27,18,017
1,95,13,580 194,765,732
1,31,18,502 36,848
38,140,816 -
2,88,19,266 1,85,13,580
34,656,431 23,549,865
2,53,52,835 1,71,53,715
1%8,48,916 6,300,308
{6,89,505) 12,158,108
11,559,411 18,458,916
2,591,201 4,685,335
8,567,610 13,83,581
2,62,20,446 1,85,37,256
49.22,86,483 41,52,45,461




Taurus Asset Management Company Limited
Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

(In Rs.)

As at As at
21 March 2022 31 March 2021

Mature of Reserves

a) Amalgamation Reserve
The Amalgamation Reserve was created in March 1399 on amalgamation of Creditcapital Asset Management Co, Ltd [now known as

Taurus Asset Management Co. Ltd) and HB Asset Management Co. Ltd as per the order of Hon'ble High Court of Murmbai & Dalhi
with retrospective effect 1st April 1997 and the same is not available for profit distribution.

b} Securities Premium
Securities Fremium represent premium on issue of shares. The Reserve will be utilised in accordance with the provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013, There is no movement in Securities Premium during the Currant Year and the Previous Yoar.

c} Retained Earnings
Aetained arnings are the profits that the Company has earmed till date [ess dividends and other distributions 1o the shareholders.

Wa amount of dividend was proposed to be distributed to the equity shareholders far the current period.

d) Other Comprehensive Incorme
Oiher Comprehensive Income consists of cumulative gains on the fair valuation of Equity Instruments measured at fair value

through other comprehensive income and remeasurement gain floss on defined bencfit plans.




Taurus Asset Management Company Limited

Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2027

{ln Rs.)
For the year endegd  For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
21 Interast
Interest ingome on firanckzl assets measured at amortised cost
- Interest on Bonds 292473 3,138,578
- Interedt oh security depeosits - 20,930
- Interest on staff loan 6E.8B15 75,049
159,288 £,14,557
Interest income on financial assets not measured at amartised cost
- Interest on inter-corpocate deposits 3,15,00,016 3.08,80,285%
- Interast an deposits with banks/Others 18,219,229 490,544
- Interest pn income tax rafund 742,485 240,419
- {Mher |nterast Incame %129 1,19,098
3,41,60,859 3,17,30,750
3,45,20,147 3,21,45,306
e sammmm——
22 Dividend Incame
Crividend income on eguity instruments 9,18,003 3,56, 728
5,18,003 5,560,728
23 Feex
Management faes fram mutoal fund £,44,20,100 6,23,53,785
8,44 20 109 £,23,93 785
24 Other income
Frovision wrltten back - 6821
Othars 2,099 3
2050 6,824
25 Fnance Costs
Interest expenses
- on lease liabhiy 10,645 67,411
- athers 25 -
15,710 A7 a1l
25 Net Gain/filoss) on Fair Value Changes
Net gainf(loss] on financial instruments at fair valve through proilt or loss
1] Cn trading partfalia - -
il In Investments 4,27,66,437 4 EEA7 115
Total Met gain/[loss) on fair value changes 437 66,437 43897219
Fair Value Changes
- Raalised 1,62,%0,057 1,10,892 835
- Unrealisad 2,64,76,340 3,78.04 583
Tatal Wet gain/{Loss) on fair value changes 4,27 66,427 4,8897,219
27 Employee benefits expense
Salarles, wapges and bonus 4. 87,13,712 4,70,25,435
Frovision for gratuity 13,50,766 11,71,033
Contribution to provident and ether defined contelbutlon funds 29,65 264 26,07,752
Amaortisation of prepaid staff costs G, 215 75,045
Staff welfare expanses 16,09,204 10,51, 592
544,08 76l 5,29,34,915

/-



Taurus Asset Management Company Limitad
Wotes to Financial Statements for the year ended 21 March 2022

(In ks
Far the year ended  For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
28 Depreciation & Amortisation
- Property, Plant & Equipment 11, 34,876 12,65 144
- Fight of use lease asseis 469120 5,652,044
- Other mtangible assets 8,950 1,13,741
16,94 946 1941 229
29 Other expenses
Rent 58,98.132 ¥i.53,812
Advertiserent and business prometion 18,235,142 19,356,168
Legal and professional fees 34,276,522 4237816
Auditors' Fees and expenses (refer note no. 36) 217,790 7,90,725
Recruitmant charges £, 75,081 30,000
Directar's sitting fees 17,220,000 11.80,000
Electricity charges 17,3700 922,743
Travelling and conveyance 22,359,450 16,650,171
Repairs and maintenance - (thers 15,777,821 16,759,025
Office expenses 257032 4,206,546
Cutsourced professtonal service costs 3746836 38,63,127
IFsUra e 10,57 864 10,70,017
Printing and stationery 2.20,042 1.72,597
Subiseription and membership 16,885,108 17,74, 708
Infarmatian Technalogy 3722193 39,47,193
Communication 11,66 359 311,22 310
Loss o disposal of assets [net) 58,453 1,002,042
Rates and taxes 266285 L17,136
fdutual fund expenses {Refer Note ng, 39) 16,16,100 5641028
hiseallaneous expensas 528,073 3,836,806
Amartisatian of rental an non cancelabla fease - 20,5930
Urrecoverable TRS written off 1481 -
Investments (Illiquid shares) written off {Refer Mote No. 7) 3,980 -
' 3,43,47,704 1,83,34,998
A0 Earning per egquity share - basic/diluted
Profit/[Loss) aftar tax 6, 75, 46,0587 47111557
Walghted average number of thares [no.) 16931236 1,69,31,2%
Muminal value of shares (Rs) 10,08 10,000
399 218

Earnings per equity share - basic/diluted (Rs}

K}%




Taurus Asset Management Company Lirmiled
Wotes to Flnandal Slatements for the year ended 315t parch 2022

31 FRelated party transactions

(ip

fii)

Related parly disclosures, a5 required by the nonfied ladian Acounting Standard 24 are gwen belme:

tist of refabed parties and relationships (with whom thers wine transact gis during the year]

#) Ky managernent personnat

b] Enterprises over which Directars exercise significant, Influence,

o) Directors

dl investing partles of reporting enterprise

) Transact;ons with relawd parties.

Mr_ R, K. Gupts (Managing Director)

M. Wagar Naguei (Chief Executive Offiger} [ £ill 26,08,2021)

Mr, Prasanna Pathak (Chiel Exerulive Offecar] [ wef01,10.2021}
hdrs, Jrnal Pated [Chief Financial QHicer]

trs. Anu Suri {Company Secretary]

HE Secoritles Limited

HB Estate Developers Limited

hir. Harbans Lal
kdr. Lalic Bhasin

hr. Punget Jain fw.el. 23rd December 2019 il 3rd December 2020)

Mt R. P Tulsian fw.e.f, 23rd Decamber 2019
Mr K_ K. Harula fwee f, 27th Janoary 2020}

Or. Ashak Agarwal fwee.E. 2rd March 2021)
kdr, Kanlshk Kapur [w.e.f, ¥5.02 2022

HE Portfolle Limited (Holding Company]
RRE Jequritles Limited {Slgniflcant Influencel up to 25-03- 3021

In &s.]
[ For the year For b yaar  ended
— ended
| 31 March 2022 31 March 2011
REcbuTarofion to Kndp =
tdr, R, K. Gupta [(kznaging Direclos) 49,98, 801 40,2203
Mr Wagar Nagw (Chiefl Executive OFloer i} 30.0%.21) 11052988 1,36,24,758
Mr, Prasanng Pathak {Chief Exequtive offrcer wel 01,10 21) 33,400,546 -
kdrs Jinal Palel (Chief Financial Officer] P¥ From Eth March 2020 to 315t March 2020 14 52,635 9,145,762
kirs. Anu Jun [Campany Secratary) 11,058,451 . REraa
Depositery chorges poid to HB Securitles tid 9,513 5,713
Reat Peid bo HA Estate {invred 16,568,720 0.95,698
Electrcity Chovges Retmivarsed to HB Estale Devefooar's [imiled 11,68 8%1 1,73.5605
|
| Sitting Fees paid frefer c) ahavel 17.20,000| - 11,30,000|
Closing balances with relsted parties as at the year end
|Brepository charges pavable to WE Securities Limied 6,213 LIl
|EFectricity charges payable to HA Estate Limited e <1718

3 The are no separake repartable segment as per Indian Aocounting Standacd- 108 Cperating $egrments.”

Y
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33 Employer Banafits | Indian Accounting Standard - 19 |

The Company has tecognised the evpenses and liabilitles towards defined benafit plans viz, Gratuity and Compensated Absencesf Leavs Encashment

Basad on the Acturial Valuatron a4 per IND AS-19 under PUC menthad, The details of disclosgre ars under -

[In Rs.}
a) The principal assumptions used for the purpese of sctuarial valuation were as lollows
. Gratuity Legve Encashmant
Particulars
31.03.22 21.03.21 31.03.22 31.03.21
Ditrounting Bate [p.a.p 7.15% B.30% 7.25% 5.30%
Future Salary Increase [poa.) 5.25% 5.25% 5.25% 5.2%%
Expected Rate of Return on Flan Assets M., A, LA, A,
hortality Table used 10065 Of "TALBA 1005 of '1ALM 100% of 'TALM 0% of ' IALRA
(201 2-141 (2012-14) 12012-141 (281 2-14}
Expected Average Remaining warking lives of 12.79 19.18 1579 T
entployass |years)
Retirement Age {yearsh B a0 ) &
Withdrawal Rate [%)
Up 10 30 years 3 3 3 El
Fram 31 to dd years 2 2 2 2
Abave 44 years 1 1 1 1
The rgst of the defined henefit plans and other lgrg term benefits are determined using actirarial walyations,
b Movemants In the present value of dafined benaflt obligatien are as folows : [In R:._I
3 Gratuity Leave Encashument
Panticylars
3103322 31.03.1 31.03.22 310321
Pmsanl. Walug of obhgatian as at the beginning af 2,824,681 75,28.967 4867181 S0.08311
the ceriod
Fast sendice (ost - -
Cutrent service oost 541,739 533,775 4,45,553 4, 44449
Interest cost 5,532,352 5. 3&370 3,230,968 2,490,565
Benefits paid [37,33,675) [292 B35) {22,07,1463) 1, #0635
Actuarial | gandfloss on obligations 2058471 14,66,56000 485,428 17,51, 5080
PrE_sent Valae of abligaticn as at the end of the 58,53,574 82,84.631 39,21,972 4867181
parisd
Break up of PEC at end of the year
Cusrend Liability fanthin 12 Konths] 20,466,312 12,76,332] 27.32,993 205,595
Nan-Current Liability 36,12 262 70,07,799] 11,3A.%79 a6, 57 536
c} Mowement in the Nabillty recognized in the Balance Sheat; [lv Re.]
Particulars Grabuity Leave Encashmanl
10322 311.03.21 31.03.22 31.03.21
Liability amount [nel) an beginning of year 74 B5 709 PO IFDEG 4B 67,141 5003311 |
Prowisicns madef [reversed] during the year 12, 54,843 Tim,a3%3 1} 61,954 20,505
Armount wied during the year [37,39,675] 1253.335) {2207, 163) {1,70,635]
Linfurded liability amaunt (net) at year end S0,00,871 74,87 E3d 1921972 a8 At 181
d} Expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss: {In Rs.}
, Gratuity Leave Encashment
Particulars
31.0332 31.01.21 31.09.22 [ 31.03.11
Curfent service cost 541,734 6,833,779 4,45 558 4,40,443
Inkerest Ccost (ret) 5,00.027 4 B7,251 3,30 968 30,565
LExpenses recognired in the Statement of Prafit and 10,50, 766 11,71,033 7,76,576 7.81.013
5%
e] Cther Comprehensive Income (O8] |In R}
Particulars Gratulty Leave Encashment
310%.22 31.03.2L 31.03.27 31.03.21
Net cumulative uerecogrized actuarial {galn] 7 loss
/P Mg
Actuarial [Ein] { lose for the yegr on PEO 208471 [4,65,600) 4 8% 428 {7,51,504]
Artuarial {gaing f loss for the year on Assat [4,304) 6,015 - -
Unreoognized actuarial {gaint £ loss ak the snd of l
\the year
Tolal Actuarial [gain)f lnss at the end of the vear 2,077 £4.80.585} iy 1#,51.508]




f} The amount incfuded in Balance Shaet arlsing fram the entitles chllgation In respect of which defined benefit plans |5 as follows:

[InRs.)
Farticulars I Gratuity Leave Encashment
310322 ] 310321 31.03.22 31.03.21
Present value af deflned barefit obligatuan 5558574 _B2.845R1 33.21.972 48,67,18]
Falr ¥alus af Plan Assets | 857,703 797,047 =] -
Net assets) (Uablllvy) {50,00,571) [74,57,634) [39,21,972) |45,6?.151]|

Gratuity Palicy for Mumba (ffice Employees kas been taken in earfier year however such policy Bas Aot been renewad w.e.f. the finsncal year 2003
E009 onwards. fasequently all the employees of Mumbat and Delhi pifices are now coverad under nen-fonded gratuity plan. The condirmation of kalance
Tram LiC Ingha for Fair value of plan assets of Bs. 8,57, 702 83/ 25 on I1-03-2027 (Rs. 728,578/~ as on 31-03-21) 15 subject o colirmathon

£) Sensitivity analysis of the deffned benelit obligation {fn A%}
Particulars [r— Gratuily Leave Encashmen]
114322 310221 31.03.27 110331
) Impact of the change 14 discount rate
Fresent value of the obligalion at the and of the
o riod 5858574 £2,34,681 1 39,21,972 dA.67,1R1
i Impact due toingraase of .50% (239035} {308,971} {1,468 10% {1.57,393)
ull IFfpa et due to decragse of 0,.50% 211006 287,197 57,88} 1.46.168
by Imgact of the change in salary increase
Present va'ra of the ghligation at the end of the
peiod 58,53, 574 5284661 349,21,972 4B.67,181
| ] impact due toincrease of o,50% 226973 205 L63 11,52, 108] [LGI,EQBF_
| tklmpact cue 1o decrease of O 50% | {245,439 {3.17.31%] 55,443 1,549,115

34 The debr schemes of Taurus Muotuzl Fund bad invested in Commerceal Fopers al Salfarpur Industries Limited [“BILT™) 3 grouwp company of Avaniha
Felding Llenlted ["AHL"} agalnst which fulf provisien was made consequent Le default in payment of maturity proceeds during F.¥2 J016-17 which resulted
in ercslon in et asset value of the mutual fund investment held by the Company . I terms of agreement, AHL agreed to pay the balance amount alang
with Interest in a phased mannee. The Boards of Trustee #nd AME decided bhat the recovery proceeds including Interest payable by AHL will be paid toall
the mvestors holding investrment In the Debt Schames of Taums Mol Fund, when NAY was reduced due to mark-down of BILT Commercial Faper. The
amguret, if any, recewerd from Tauews Mutual Fued on recovery made from AHL |s being Lrieated as miscellanesus fncome by the company in the year of
receipt of such amount. Mg amount has been received during the current year and previous year,

3% Transactions in forelgn currency

| Partlculars For the year 31 March 2022 For the year 31 March 2021
| Amount In Es In Fareign Currency Amountin Rs In Forelgn Currorcy
Earn ngs | il Mil Nil Hil
Outgc: | il | il | Hl Mil
36 Payments to auditors (exciusive of G5T)
[tn As.}
| Partlculars Forthe year 31 March 2022 Far the year 31 March 2021
A5 auditars ]
Stabukory audit 700,000 700,630
Tax audit &0,000 & 000
Cther services . 35,000 26,000
| Towards reimbursement of exgenses 24,790 4,725 |
| Total B B,17,790 7,890,725 |

3 Included in the Javestrwents § refer nofe ne.F Jade seguritios with Boak Yalue of Rs 35,283 for 37 number of securibes {pstwious year Re 39,370 In respect
of 43 numbser of securities) acquired dn the earlier years, at boak valua from Tautus Investment Trogk Campadny, the trustee of Taurgs Mutyal fung, The
Cewiapany is il the process of gering these dnvestments transferred In it"s name.
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Lease as Leages
The Company has taken certain affice premises under lease agreement, The Company has gencrally entered into 2 lease of 13 years, with an escalation

tlause of 3 percert on renewslfevery one year. The Company has given refundable |aterest free security deposits under certain lease agreemenis.

Lcase payments arg recagnised in the Statement of Profit and Loss undey " Dther Expenses” in Mole Moo 29 Rent expenses of A5, 5E,98,122 (PY. Rs.

P2 53 BT 1 respet-of Short tarmy-low vl ue-feases i respect of lemses aher than shar Lormmy |ow valioe feases, Kight-of-Use Asset of Hs. Nil [F¥. Rs.
4,69,120) and a correspanding lease liakility of Rs. Nit (@, ¥, Rs, 5,31,565] is recognised us ar 31st March, 2022, Consequently, the lease rent expense in
resparct of operating fease, is now partia‘ly reflected under depraclation on Right-of-Use Asset and partially under Finange Cost as intenest un uperating
lease liability.

{In Re.l
Particulars A al I1st March, 2022 As at 31s1 March, 2001
4,649,120 562,54
Depraciation charge for right-of-use assets by clags of underlving asset
Interest expenie on leasa habilitles ) 19,710 67411
EXpense refating to short farm lease SE.98 132 F353817
E4pease ralating to low value [ease . )
Total Cash autflow for leases 3,86,962 7384167
Additions 1o Alght-of-use Assets
' Carrying amaunt of Right-of-use Assets | 4,69,120
Maturity Analysis of Lease Liakil lties - Gther than Short termf low value leases
Curdtion As at 3151 Warch, 2022 As at A1t March, 2021
Witrn £2 Months = 5,321,565
rAare than 11 manths upio 36 months - i
More than 36 months - i
Total o | 531,565

Mutual fund expenses

Also Refer Mote No 29
Plutuwa® 'und expenses inchude fs 3.08,630 [previous yedr s 4,04, 791) heing expenses of the mutual fund schemes managed by the Company in excess of

the fimits speciled n SEB| regulations which are barne by the Company.

Wide SLBI Circular dated 22 Ociober 2018 and subsequent clarilecatton vide SEBI lettar dated 21 Februgry 2019 & 25 March 2019, all scheme relaled
expenses irCluding commission pald 1o distiitbutors, by whakever namie it may be calted and in whatever smanner it may ke paid, shall recessarily be paid
from the scherre anly wthls the segulatory demits and nat from the books of the Assel Management Company, its Associate, SpoRSer, Trusler or amy
ather entity through any route. Accordingly, ail expenses related to schemes of Taurus Mutyal funds have heen horne by the Company il 21 Gotober

EU1Y upta Financlal year 20118-14,

Mutual Fund Experse include Rs. MIL {PY Rs. 43,67, 250) being settlement mount paid Lo SEBI vide showr cayss noticeSCMY, issued by the SEBI vide [etter
neo. EADS M C/VS 20207 LOSEASL-E dabed May 6, 2020 ta & entities, i.2., Taurus Inwesbment Trust Co. Lid [NITC, M. Wagar Nagui [CEG), hs. dnug Syri
{Company Secretary & Compliance Qfficee], Mr. Amarjeet Singh, Mr. DReesa) Singh and Mr. Archit Shab {[x-Employess) of TAMED under Rule 4 of SL8|
(Procedure for bolding inguiry and [mposing peralties} Rules, (Ad udication rules”] in the BILT Matier in their meeting held on fung 22, 2000, o response
ta the SCH a consent application was filed on luna 10, 2020 oy all the & aoticees for a prepased joint sethlement amount of 1IN 29,45, 250 [Rupues
Twenkby-Nine Lakh Farty-Fie Thousand Two Hundred aed Etfey) to sette the zllegathon made againal all the noticees through the 3:501 mansgement

comparny.

An Internal Comrmittes rmueting wag convened by SEBI on February 17, 2021, the Autherised Lega) Representative of TITED and other noticees, attended
the sad meeting, Thereafter a confirmatlon kettee vide dtd 19-02-2021, by the aulborized representative of TITCO, was submitted to SEBI ta condirm the
ACCeplange (o pay the revised selttlement amount of INF 43,67, 250. The High Powered Advisory pommiltee (HPAC) of SEBI has recommendead that the
makter mady be settled upan the payment of As.40,67,250 (Rs. Forty Lakhs ity Seven Thousand Two Huadred Fifty Only] as per setthement terms witfin
15 days in terms of Regulatlon 15(2) of the {Setifemnet Regulztion) to process the application Fer disposal. According the company has recoganised Lhe
HIMeUNT a5 eapense as on 31-03-2021 and same was paid on june 31, 2021,

Accordingly, The Adrud.cating Oficer Securities and Exchange Bodrd of India has lssued setticment order dated At July 2021 inrespecl of Application
Meos. 4173/3000 10 417742020 and disposed aff the aferesaid matter in terms of Reguation 23(1] of SEB [Settlement Procecdings | Reguiations, 015,




40 Gioods & Senvice Tax { G5T )

a1

a2

a5

The Company has availed the input tax credit in case of Goeds and Service Tax based on the invmces of Lhe Vendors/Service providers for the Fingngal
year 2021-32 The updzation of G5TR-24 is pending due to non- tiling of Monthly G5T Return by some of the Vendors and Service Providers. Therefars,
the fnal reconciliation of the input as avaitable in GSTR-24 for the year 2021-22 and the amount of inpu claimed is pending a5 gn 31-03-2022, In view of
this, the negessary adpustment for shart fexcess) input kax credil il any, that would arise post recondliation of the G5TA-24 and G5TR-3B and GSTR-3 willl

be accounted for in the subsequeent yaar .

Corporate $octel Responsibility Expenditure required to be tpent by the company, to the extent applicable:
{In As.}

Particulars As at 31 March 2022 Az at 31 March 2021

a) Gross amount requiretd to ba spent by the
Lormigany
by Amount spent during the year on:

{i} Can skructionfacg ulsikian of any assar

{iip On purposes other than i) above

¢ Amount payable at the Year Lpd

Crypto currencyy Yirlual currency

The coumpany has not Eraded or Invested in Crypto currency or Yirtual currency during the year,

Contingent Liabiities and Comemil ments
[ Fes )

As at As at

Particulars
31 March 2022 311 March 2021

[i} Contingent liabililies to the extant not provided for

ta) Claims against the comepany not acknowledged as dobt; Hil Hil

\b] Buarankees xduding finandal guaratees; Mil Hel

Mil il

[ch Qther money Tor which the compady is cont gently hale

{ii} Capltal Commitments to the extent not provided for ]
[a} Estimated ameunl of rontracts remalning to be executed an capital account and not provided for Hil 1

Tb Uncallad lisbrlity on shares and alher investments partly paid il Nil

{c] Qther commmitments il NI

The Mevel Corenavirus [COVID-19) sulbreak which was dedared as a glabal pandemic by World Heglih Crganisation on 11 March 2028, continues to
spread aososs dhe globe induding India resulting In sgnificany impact on global and India’s economic environment ingluding wolalility in the capital
markets. The Cornpany has assessed and evaluated the impact of COWE-19, ta the extent possibile, on its operations as well 25 ils finzncial skataments
There is A0 material impact gn the {inancial statemants of the Company In respect of realisation of 855005 3nd receivables due to Lhe COVID-19 pandemic
situatuan i the country. The Cornpany will however conTinue ta dhosely maniter any changes (3 the fuluve economic condilians that may have any impact

on it business and fingnclal position.

As per the RE| Circudar no. BB 2006-07/158 DNES (PD) CC. Mo BL £ 03050024 J006-07 dt. 1910 2006, the Company meers hoth the criteria of BB, je.
Hinancisd assets are mare than S0 percent of its tokal assets and income fram nancial assets is more than 50 percent of the gross income as per the last
audred Balance Sheet of the Cormpany as at 31 03,2021 thereby maklog the carftpany to fall under the categary of Non-ganking Financial Companies
{NBFC} For the first time during the FY 2021-22. This was due to exceptional circumstancesfevents, bring temparary in nature 55 per clausa [m) of
Fuiance Note of CARD 2020 of institrte of Chartered Accountants of India {/CAlL, decraase in hamagement Feg during the F.Y. 2020-21 coupled with
the effact of Outhresk of Nuwel Coronavinus {DOVID 19) as a global pandemic doclared by World Health Grganisatuon o 11.03. 2020 which spread across
tho globa including India und had World Wide luckdown including in ladia. This has resaited in signilicant Impact on global and India’s economic

environment Ingluding volatility In capgital markets.

This adverse effect was revicwed by the Board of the Company in It rmecting held on 27-08-3071, which tack immediate steps bo reduce its financial
asseis and the tinangial income within the limit as specified by the RB1 by making investments in Fiead Deposits with Commercial Banks and eand inkerest
theregn (hoth seerpt from 50050 cnteria) as the Company’s pringipal activity |5 rendesing asset management sorvices. The Comgany has been s ppointad
as the lnnestment Manager of Fauras Mutual Fund by the Trustees in terms of SEBF [Mutual Fund) Regulalions, 198, The timely activn of tha
innagement has the efecl of the company to remain oul of the purview of the NBFC like In carlior years since inceptron, Actardinghy, na application for
registration urder section 45(14] of the Reserve Bank of ndia Act, 1924 was made by the company so that it continues to render asset ma Agemen]

EEndies exgliusively,




46 _Additional Ragulatary (ntormation - [to the extent applicable|

[if The Company does not own any Immevabde properties which has not been held in its own name.

tiit Na proceedings has been initiated or pending aguinsk Lhe company for haldwg any benami proparty wnder the Beadeni Transsctior {Prehibitizn]

Act, 1OBE and rules made thereunder

liii] Relatigrship with Struck off companies

INa me ol struck off comparny |N.lll.rre af Balarwe gutstanding R;Iatiunship with the
transactions with Struck off company, if
struck off company any, to b disclosed

Crmitex Limited | vk FrenT i 500 Mot applicable

—— sacurities

Wastern Fonds Limibed lnvestoneat in 48 |Now applicakle
[securities

{ndh The disclgsuee In respect of number of Tayers of campanies 15 not reguired singe the company does not have any subsidiary comapany, or  jgint

WENLLIE OF 3N J550ciate duringd &t the and of the year,

[v) Tre company dees net have any undiscfosed Income whith need disclosure

[wi) Ratlos:

The company does not fall Intg the catagary of "Son- Banking Financial Companies” as stated at Mote Mo. 45 and heace the dislosure of ralias a5 per

Budtginn 1l of Schedule |:r of Tha Cempanies Act, 2013, does nok arlse,

O ¢
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Taurus Asset Management Company Umited
Hotes to Financial Staterments Ior the year ended 3ist March 2012

Finanoial risk management
The Company’s binancizl ajscis ara iwestment in equity shares, Bonds, martual funds, security deguzit, cash and cagh equiva'ents & firanclal

liatfitzes cormprize trade and ather payables only. The Company |5 an Assat Management Company and has bizvn generatng incorne trom
Managernent fees and investments of its surplus funds in equity shares, mutygal funds and baeds,

The Company’s activitles expse to fnangial risk Le. Liguidity Risk, harket Risk, Credit risk etc. e Board of Direciars reviews ang agroes policias
tar managing each of appticabke type of fnancial risks, which are suinmarised a5 below

L ukdity risk

The risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meetlng ohligations associzted with financial liabilitie, that are setiled by delivenng cash or
anather financial assee. Liguidlty rlsk maragement implics maintenance of sufficient cash to meet the obflgatings a5 and when du.

Tne Coampanmy manages its liutdily risk by ensuring a5 far ac possible that it will have sulficient BiguIdrty by rneet its shert leem and I2 nE term
livhilities a5 and when dwe. Anticipated Futare cash flows are capected bo be sufficient tw mest the Nguidrey requirernets of the Compgany.

The followrng ii the contractusl matunties of the financlat ligbilities: » [In Ris,
- |
|Pirt|rurar! . lﬁ;:::;'@“dﬂ::; 1-12 months More than 12 monthg
Mon-derlvative Jiabilities
A3 at March 31, 2071 [
Qther fenanclal liablisies 531,565 L.31.555
Trade fQther payalies 24,68,947 24,638,447
= =. Tols 20,00,01F F0,00,012 -
B5 at March 31, 2022 |
ther flagncial lia blhkees - - -
|Trade FOcher pavables 2EA7571 13.41,571
Total 23.47,521 | 2847571 -

Market risk
Market rlsk is (he risk than thae fair valoe of fulire cash Tlows of a financial instru ment will fluctuats because of changes in market prices. Market

flsk comprises three types of rnk: Interest rle sk, corency risk and other price nsk. The value of a fingneiat instrrment may change a5 a sesuh
of changes in the interest rates, foreign currency excharge rates and ot her markst £hanges that affact markat risk £2 myitive |pstruments. Aarket
rlsk 15 antritwrtable to 24 market rok semyitve financal ing rumants induding investments and depasits, loreign cunvency receivables, payasles
and Ipans and borrawiogs,

[i] Farekgn currency risk

Currency rigk is the risk that the fair value ar future cash flows of a financia instrument will Hluctuate beciuse of changes in formign exchangs
rates. The Company has aeither payabbes & receivables in forzign crrency, nat holding Fereign Assets and alsn not sntered into Hransactinng in
the fareign curmency durng the wear under report, therefore the Company activilies are aot exposed Lo foreign exchangs risk

[li] Intarest rate rizk
Intcrest rate stk is the risk that the fair value af ulure cash flaws of the finaneial instruments will Fucheate Becise of changes in market

intermst rabes. The Interest rane risk expasure is rmalaly from changes In lwed gad floating inteeest ates. Hovemeer the COM@afy is rot exposed o
Interast Rate Pisk, a5 the Carmpany has no borrowings at the reporting date.

W) Qther Price Risk
Crthesr Price rlsk s thor pisk thal the fair value of a financial Frstruntent will fluctuale dae ta changes in markat tade pricef quoted prices declared

HAY, The Company is exposed Lo price sk arcing mainly fram | reestrment in Equity shares and Debt based RMubeal Funds, The imwestment of
the Company in Equrity shares i measured at Tair value threugh Prolit and loss which Falls in raedium sk calggory and investine ot in Jebt based
mutual funds is measurad a1 bair value through profit or loss which falls in very low risk categoy,

Credit risk
Credit rlsk s che risk of finanial Ipss to the Cormpany iFa custarmer or counber-party fils b mewt its contractust olligations. 1he Company s nat

Carrying any business actiiias znd thus has e transaction with costomesr. The Company has given laany inter carparate depasit 2o parties on
which comginy |5 recenrny intarest regulaly hence the Company is expased o vany bow lewed of ceadit rigk from its tending activity. The depesis
with bank and cther fingncial assets are generally not eaposed To credil sisk,

(%/47




0 Capltal mansgement
The Capital sTructure of thie Company consists af Cash and Carh equivaleats and Bguity atbributable b equity sharebalders of the com oy

which cornprises lssued share cagital and accumulated reserves dleclpied In the Stasement of Changes in Egquity.

The Cgenpany's objeciives whee managing capltal areto ;
[i] masimiza the 3 harehalder value, and

stakeholdars.

[iF) safeguard thair ablity to continue a5 a EEiNg concern, 3o that they can contlnwe 40 provide retur for sharehaiders and benefits for piher

— S1_Is]The campany has not advanged prloanad or wvested ame funds {either from bomowesd kynds or share U OF iy Gkl SOUFCaE-ar ANy
kind of funds). durlng the year, be or in any other persan ar entitles Including farelgn entities ["Intermediaries”], with the understa nding,
whether recanded in writing or othes wise, that the trivermadiary shill, whether, dicecthy o ladirestly lend or invest in ather PEMSONE G pafiting
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identified In any manner whatsuever by ar oo Bekell of the tompany {Ultimate Benefciaries

behalf of the LU'timate Bed eficiaries.

"1 &r pravide any guarantee, security or the hke on

[B) ke company has not receivad aty funds from any persen(z] o eatityliez), Including fareign entitics {° Furding Parties™), durlng the yuwr,

with the urdarstanging, whether recorded mn wiiting or othenwise, that the campany shall, whelher,
FrursEns or entitics identifled In uny manner whatsoewer by or on behaff of the Fu nding Farty [“Ultimate Baaeficiaries

Euaraniee, seurity or the likie on behalf of the Uitimate Bearficia des.

mLome Tan
\. Adaption of Hew Yax Rate

directly ar indirectly, lend ar invest In other
“har pravide any

The Cempany has gatrcised the aption permittad ungier sectlon 115844 of the Income Tax Act, 1963 25 Introduced by Taration Laws
[Armendment Crdinance 2019} from Lhe FY 20-21. Accordingty, the provision fer income tas and deferrad tar balanges ware recorded S re-
measured using the new tax rate and resultan irmpact was recognized In she previous periad's sudited finanacial statements.

Upan the adeption of reduced Incomie Tax Raze, the provision of Minimum Alternate Tax [MAT | endes Sec 125 JAA and Ser 115 J[24) is no

lamger applcakie to the company, and the MAT credit stands forfaited,

I, Current Taw snd Deferred Tax

(a] Income Taw Enpense thraugh Proflt & Lags

{lo R5.}
, For the year anded For the vear ended
Fartiular 11 March 2022 31 March 2021
Curvent Tax
Current income Tak charge A0 12 540 20,153,528
Deffared Tax
la respect of current year rigination and reversal of tempouyry differences 12,260,456 12859 514
Tatel Tax Expense reeoganised In Frofit & Loss Afe 41,39 9596 37,090,157
(b} Income Tax pn Other Camprehensive ncgtie
= in Rs,}
. Fof thee year anded For the year endcd
[
e 31 March 202z 31 March 2021
Current Tax
e measurement of defined banefln Haligations .91 301 4,65 325
Fair Value Gain thepugh ather comprehenclve incyme on EqQuaty Instrements 34,665,431 23.59,B65
37,538,231 28,25, 200
e




(= § Mumerical reconciliation batwoen avarage effective tax rate and appllcabls By rame

The tajer companents of tax eapense and the reconzilistion of the eepected tax expense based on the demestic efestive tax rate of the
company 8t 25168 % (E1#t March 1022 25.168 3] aed the repartad tax expensd in the statement of proht and loss, are as Follows;

- {In Rs.]

Parlicular Fopr the year ended For the year ended
- 31 March 2012 31 march Z021

Prafty [Loss) berore taa 7,21,54,674 5,08, 20,708
Dormesiic Tax Rate Por the Company 25 168% W.IHH%
Tatest statukory enacted incoare ;a4 for the company 1,31.59,888 R T
Tax sffect of
-DeHered Tax hakildy due to timing dffere are 13,276,455 12853624
on Deductibfe axpang e q02.192 42,98.477
-Deductie expense of Rs, 23768513 [P¥ &5. 3,56,06,866) -Ed, %5 850 09,688,255
-seb ol camry Forward business loss against net business ingpine -1,05,63,222 -23,1B,984
-Tax rate differesce [lor czpital galn) 3¢,13,540 -3.72,255
Crthiers _
Income tax recoganised in statemenl of protit and loss 43,349,995 17.04,152

The accampariying nutes 1 bo 52 farm an Jne ksl part of the financial statements,

As per gur repowt of even date attached
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